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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 407 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED will be
held on Tuesday 16" September, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. |5T through Video Conferencing ("WC") / Other Audio Visual Means
("OAVN") to transact the following businesses.

The proceadings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registerad Office of the Company at 609, Floor-G, Wast
Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Mariman Point-Mumbai-40002 1 which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

ADOPTION OF THE AUDITED STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON.

To consider and if thought fif, to pass, with orwithout modificafion(s), the following resolufions as an Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statements of the Company consisting of the Balance Sheetas at 317
March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
on that date and the Explanatory Notes annexad to, and forming part of, any of the said documents together with the raports
of the Board of Directors and the Auditors report, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted ”

APPOINTMENT OF ADIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION.

To re-appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar (DIN: 07024890}, who retires by rotation and being eligibla,
has offered herself for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fif, to pass, with or withowt modiffication(s), the folfowing resolution a5 an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Mrs, Swati Sudesh Oturkar (DIN; 07024890}, who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company,
baing eligible, offered harself for re-appointmeant, be and is heraby re-appointed as Diractor of thae Company liable to retire by
rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

APPOINTMENT OF M/S. AMIT PREETI & ASSOCIATES, PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY AS SECRETARIAL
AUDITOR FOR TERM OF FIVE (5) CONSECUTIVE YEARS AND FIXATION OF REMUNERATION THEREOF.

To constder and if thought (8, to pass, with orwithout modificationfs), the following resolution a5 an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Requlation 244 of SEBI (LODR)
Ragulations, 2015, as recommended by the Audit Committee & the consent of the Board of Directors , the approval of tha
members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for appointment of, M/s Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary (FCS 7859 CP Mo 24303), be and is heraby appainted as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, to carry out
Secretarial Audit for consecutive 5 years, i.e. from the FY, 2025-26 to FY. 2028-30, on such remuneration including out of
pocket expenses and other expenses as may be mutually agreed by and between the Board of Directors and the Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board, be and is heraby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers herain confarred
to the Committee of the Board or to any Director{s) or Officer(s )/ Authorised Representativa(s) of the Company, to do all such
acts and take such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or any person so authorized by the Board, in connaction with
any matter referred to or contemplated in any of the foregoing resolutions, be and are hereby approved, ratified and
confirmed in all respects,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, be and are hereby
severally authonzed to do all such acls, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient,
inciuding filing the requisite forms with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documants with any other authority,
for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto and to settle all
guastions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further
consent or approval of the Members of the Company to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given
their approval thereto exprassly by the authaority of this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Indore Ankit Joshi
Dated 20"August, 2025 Company Secralary
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN: L 99999MH1985FLE 136835

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Mariman Point, Mumbai (MH}), 400021,

Contact Mo, 022-22824851, Fax: 022-2204 2865

Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website: www.sarthakglobal.com
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NOTES:

1

In compliance with the Circular Mo, 10/2022 dated 28" December, 2022 read with Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8" April,
2020, 17/2020 dated 13" April, 2020, 2072020 dated 5" May, 2020, 022021 dated 13" January, 2021, 21/2021 dated 14"
December, 2021, 08/ 2023 dated 25" September, 2023, the latest being General Circular Mo, 09/2024 dated 18"
Septambear, 2024 and all other relevant Circulars ("MCA Circulars”) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") and
Circular Mos. SEBIVHO/CFD/CMD1/CIRIP/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, SEBVHO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated
January 15, 2021, SEBVHOQ/CFDICMDZ/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 Circular Mo. SEBIHO/CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05" January, 2023, Circular Mo, SEBIHO/CFDICFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October OTth
October, 2023, Circular Mo. SEBI HO/ CFDY CFDPoD-27 P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated 03™ October, 2024, Circular No.
SEBIHO/DDHS/DOHS-PoD-1/P/CIR/2025/83 dated June 05, 2025 ("SEB| Circular”) issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Securifies and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations®), the Annual General Mesting ("AGM" ) will be held without the physical presence of Shareholders at a common
venue,

Inthis Annual Report, the connotation of "Members” and "Shareholders”is the same.

Members altending the AGM through VC or QAWM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section
103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted atthe AGM, is annexed hereto.

Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC (1 OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are notannaexed to this Motice,

However, in pursuance of Seclion 113 of the Acl and Rules framed thereunder, the corporate members {i.e. any Body
Corporate) are entitled to appoint authorized representatives for the purpose of voting through remaote e-Voting or for the
participation and e-\Vating during the AGM, through VO or OAVM, Institutional Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals,
HUF, MRI, ele.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF (JPG Format) of the relsvant Board Resolution / Power of Attorneay
! appropriate Authorization Letter together with altested specimean signatura{s) of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized o wvote, to the Scrulinizer through e-mail at amitjaines@yahoo.com with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 017 September, 2025 to 16" September,
2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 40" Annual General Mesating,

Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seaking appointment / re-appointment at the ansuing Meating are provided in the
“Annexure”to the Nofice pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and {jii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings ("55-2"),
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their
appointment/ re-appointment.

Pursuant 1o SEBI Master Circular dated May 7, 2024 issued to the Registrar and Transfer Agents and SEBI Circular dated
Movember 17, 2023, as amended, SEB| has mandated that the security holders (holding securities in physical form), whose
folin{=) do not have PAN or Choica of Nomination or Contact Details or Mabile Mumber or Bank Account Details or Specimen
Signature updated, shall be eligible for any dividend paymeant in respect of such folios, only through alectronic mode with
effect from 1 April, 2024, only upon furnishing the PAM, choice of nomination, contact details including mobife number, bank
account details and specimen signature.

Further, relevant FAQs published by SEB| on lts website can be viewed at the following link:
https :iwww.sebi.gov.in/sebi_datafagfiles/sep-20241727418250017 . pdf.

Issuance of Securities in dematerialized form in case of Investor Service Requests

We would further like to draw your attention to SEBI Notification dated 24" January, 2022 read with SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD_RTAMB/P! CIR/2022/8 dated 25" January, 2022 and SEBU
HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/65 dated 18" May, 2022 and SEB| Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSDVPOD-
1PICIRIZ023/70 datad 17 May, 2023 Accordingly, while processing service requests in relation to;

Issue of duplicate securities cenificate;

Claim from Unclaimed Suspansa Account and Suspense Escrow Damat Account,
Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of secunities ceriificate;

Endorsement;

Sub-division / Splitting of sacurities certificate;

Consolidation of securities certificatesfolios,

Transmission;

Transposition and

Transmission.

mTamoanEw
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Accardingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form 1SR — 4, the
format of which is available on the Company’s website at http:/fwww. sarthakglobal. comiformats-for-kye.

It may be noted that any service requesl can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

8. We hereby requeast to holders of physical securities to furmish the documents/details, as per the table below for respective
sanvice request, to the Registrars & Transfer Agents i.e., Sarthak Global Limited:

Sr. No. Particulars Please furnish details in
1. PaN
2. Address with PIN Code
3. Email address Form Mo.: 1ISR-1
4. MMobile Number
5. Bank account details {Bank name and Branch, Bank account number, IFS Code)
G. Damat Account Number
7. Specimen Signature Form No. ; ISR-2
8. Mominee details Fosrm Mo. : SH-13
9. Declaration to opt cut nomination Form No.: ISR-3
10. Cancellation or Variation of Nomination Form Mo, ; SH-14
1. Request for issue of Securiies in dematenalized form in casa of below:
i. Issue of duplicate securities cerificate
ii. Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account & Suspense Escrow Demat Account
iii. Replacement/'Renewal f Exchange of securities cerificate Form Mo.: ISR-4
iv. Endorsement
v. Sub-division / Splitling of securities cedificate
vi. Consodidation of securities certificates/folios
vil. Transposition
vili. Ghange in the name of the holder
12. Form for request of transmission Farm Mo ISR-5

A member neads to submit Form ISR-1 for updating PAN and other KYC details to the RTA of the Company, Member may submit
Faorm SH-13 to file Momination. Howevar, in case a Member do not wish to file nomination 'Declaration to Opt-out' in Form 15R-3
shall be submitted.

All the aforesaid forms can be downloaded from the Company's wehbsite http:iwww.sarthakglobal. comfformats-for-kyc
{under ‘Investors” section”). Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic
form and to the RTAIN case the shares are held in physical form,

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, partaining to their name, postal address, email address, telaphone/mobila
numbers, Permanant Account Mumber (PAM), mandates. nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as. name of the bank
and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, ele. a. For shares held in electronic form: 1o their Depasitory
Participants ("DPs") b. For shares held in physical form: to the Company/RTA in prescribed Form 1SR-1 and other forms pursuant
to SEBI Master Circular No. SEBIVHOMIRSDISECFATFF CIR/2023/M169 dated October 12, 2023, To mitigate unintended
challenges on account of freezing of folios, SEBI vide its Circular Mo, SEBI/HO/MIRSDIPOD-1/P CIR/2023/181 dated November
17, 2023, has done away with the provision regarding freezing of folios not having PAM, KY C, and Nomination details.

9.  Mode of submission of form(s) and documents

a. Submitting Hard copy through PostiCourier etc.

Members can forward the hard copies of duly filled-in and signed form(s) along with self-attested and dated copies of relevant
documeantary proofs as mentioned in the respactive forms, to the following address:

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Sarthak Global Limited

Administrative/Corporate Office:

170110, Film Colony, R.N.T. Marg. Indore (M.P.} = 452001, India

ContactNo.: 07314279626

Email ld: investors@sarthakglobal.com

b. Through Electronic Mode with e-sign

In case members have registered their email address, they may send the scan soft copies of the formi(s) along with the relevant
documeants, duly e-signed, from their registered email address 1o sgl@sarthakglobal.com

. Submitting Hard copy at the office ofthe RTA

The formis) along-with copies of necessary documents can be submitted by the securities holder () / claimant (s) in person at
RTA's office. For this, the securities helder/claimant should camy Original Documents against which copies thereof shall be

verified by the authorised person of the RTA and copy(ies) of such documents with [PV (In Person Verification) stamping with date
andinitials shall be ratained for processing.
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100

1".

12.

13.

14,

16.

17.
18.

19.

Mandatory Self-attestation of the documents

Please note that, each page of the documeants that are submitted in hard copy must be salf-attested by the holder (5), In case
the documents are submitted in elactronic mode then the same should be furnished with e-sign of scan copies of the
documents unless otherwise prescribed in the Companies Act. 2013 or the Rules issued thereunder orin SEBI Regulations
or Circulars Issued thereunder,

Members are requested o intimate changes, T any, peraining to their name, postal address, emaill address,
telephane/mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nomination and power of attorney, Bank Mandate datails such as name of
the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, ete., to their DF in case the shares are held in
glectronic form, and ta the RTAIn case the shares are held in physical form.

In terms of the SEB| Circular dated June 10, 2024, all Members are encouraged in their own inferest, to provide choice of
nomination by contacting the RTA, if shares are held in physical form or their respactive Depository Participant({s), if shares
are held in dematerialised form. Members, who have not yet registered their nomination, are reguested to register the same
by submitting Form No, SH-13. If a Member desires o opl-out or cancel the earier nomination and record a frash
nomination, he/she may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or Form SH-14, as the case may be. The said form can be
downloaded from the Company’s website. Members are requestad to submit the said form to their DF in case the shares are
held in electronic form and (o the RTA In case the shares are held in physical form.In case of Joint-holders, the Mamber
whosa namea appears as the first holder in the order of names as per tha Register of Mambears of the Company will be entitled
to vote during the AGRKM.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the Company are requested to
address their questions in writing (o the Company at least 10 (Ten) days before the date of the Meeting from their registered
e-mail address. mentioning their name, DPID and Client ID numberfolio number and mobile number at the Company's
investor desk at sgl@sarthakglobal.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act.
the Register of Contracts or Arrangaments in which the directors are interestad, maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
and the ralevant documents refarrad to in the Notice will be available alectronically for inspection by the mambears during the
AGM.

. All documents referred to in the Motice will also be available electronically for inspection without any fee by the members

fram the date of circulation of this Motice up to the date of AGM, Members seeking to inspect such documents can sand an
amail o sgli@sarthakglobal.com.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), Government of India, has taken a "Grean initiative in the Corporate Governanca”
by allowing paperless compliances by companies vide General Circular Mo, 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, in relation
o Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resalutions by companies under the Campanias Act, 2013 and the rules
madea thereunder issuad by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Notice of the 40" AGM along with the
Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, is being sent only through e-mail, to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registerad with the Company or the Depository Participant{s). The Notice and the
Annual Repart for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 shall ba availabla on the website of tha Company viz.
www.sarthakglobal.com and of the Stock Exchange where Equity Shares of the Company are listed, and on the website of
the CDSL www.evotingindia.com.

Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 read with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the 40" AGM along-with the Annual Report
which interalia comprises the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31"
March, 2025 and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon (“the Annual Report®) is being sent anly by email to
those Mambers whose e-mail addrasses are ragistered with the Company! Depository(ias).

Since the AGM will ba held through VYC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Motice.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencament of the Meeating by following the procedure mentiened in the Motice. The facility of participation at the AGM
through YCOAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first servad basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Commilles, Auditors ele, who are allowed o attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first com first served basis.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has made it mandatory for all companies to use the bank account
details furnished by the Depositories for any payment (incleding dividend ) through Electronic Cleanng Service ("ECS") to
investors, [nthe absence of ECS facility, companias shall mandatorly print the bank account details of the investors on such
paymeant instruments. Membars are encouraged to avail ECS facility and requested to update bank account details in the
prescribed form to their respective Depository Participant{s) and/or the Company’s Share Transfer Agents.

As directed by SEBI. the Members holding shares in physical form are requastad to submit duly filled in form 1SR-1 inter-alia
with the ariginal cancelled cheque in the manner as provided in Note No. 09 herein above to RTA to update their KYC
details.
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F'ursuant to the provisions m* Sectu:ln 108 of the Compan!es hot 2D13 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular Mo,

SEBIHO CROVCMDVCIRIP2020/242 dated 09" December, 2020, Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote

electranically on all resolutions set forth in this Motice, through remote e-vating during the remote e-voting period, It is

heraby clarified that a Member may vole either through availing the remote-a vating facility or using the facility of e-voting
during the AGM at histherits discretion, as per the instructions provided herein below, For his purposa, the Company has
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic

maans, as the authorized e-Voting agancy. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the a-

woting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL,

() THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS
UMNDER:

Step-1:Access through Depositaries COSLINSDL e-voling system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in

demat mode.

Step-2:Access through CDSL e-voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual

shareholders in demat mode.

i.  The voting period begins on Saturday 13" September, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Monday 15" September, 2025 at
5.00 p.m.

During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in Demateralized form, ason
09" September, 2025 i.e. cut-off date {record date), may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall ba
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitied to vote at the meeting venue.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular Mo, SEBIHO/CFDICMDICIR/P/Z020/242 daled 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed
antities are required 1o provide remote e-voling facility 1o its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
Howavaer, it has been cbserved that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is
ata negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-vating service praviders (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listad entities in India. This
necessitales registration onvanous ESPs and maintenance of multipla user | Ds and passwords by the shareholders.
Inorder to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable
a-voling to all the demat account holders, by way of a single legin credential, through their demat accounts!
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants, Demal account holders would be able to cast their vate without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not anly facilitating seamless authentication bul also enhancing ease
and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step-1: Access through Depositories COSL/INSDL e-voting system in case of individual shareholders holding
shares in demat mode.

. In terms of SEB| circular no. SEBVHO/CFDICMDICIRPI2020/242 dated December 8, 2020 on e-Vobing facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharaholders holding securities in demat mode are allowad o vote through
their demat account maintained with Deposilores and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email |d in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility,
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Pursuant to above said SEB| Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSLINSDL is given below:

Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

1)

2)

3)

4

!

Users who have opted for COSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and
password. Option will be madea available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The URL for users to login to Easi ! Easiest are https:/iweb.cdslindia.com/myeasifhome/login or
visit www.cdslindia.com and clicks on Login icon and selact New System Myeasl,

After successful login the Easl / Easlest user will be able to see the e-Voling option for eligible
companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remaote e-\Voling period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system ofall e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the wser is not registered for EasilEasiest, option to register is available at cdsl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration
opfion,

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-\oting page by providing Demat Account Number and
PAM Mo. from a e-Voling link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account, After succaessful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Vioting option here the a-
voting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

L}

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL.
Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/leservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer ar an a mabile. Once the homea page of a-Services is launched, click on the “Baneficial
Owner” icon under "Login™ which is available under 'IDeAS" section. Anew screan will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Yoting services, Click on “Access to &-Voting” under e-Yoling services and you will be able to see e-
Yoting page. Click on company name or a-Voling service provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meating & voling during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option o register is availabls at
https:ileservices.nsdl.com, Select “Register Onling for 1DeAS “Poral or click at
https:leservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeab/ldeasDirectReg.jsp.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/ sither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Ones the home
page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with N30L), Password/OTF and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-\oling page. Click on company name or e-\Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider websils for casting your vole during the remote e-
Voting period or joining vilual meeting & voting during the meaeating.

Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
[ogin through their
Depository
Participants

You can also login wsing the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with MSODL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able
o s=e e-Voling option. Once you click on e-Voling option, you will be redirectad to NSDLICDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voling feature. Click on
company name or e-Voling senvice provider name and you will be redirected 1o e-\Voting service
provider website for casting your vota during the remate e-Voling period or jaining vifual mesting &
woting during the meaeting.
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User D/ Password are advised fo use Forget User 1D and Forget
Password option availabls at abovementionsd website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSLand NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk by
sacuritizs in Demat mode with sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
CDSL 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
securities in Demat mode with sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at: 1800 1020 990 and
NSDL 1800 22 44 30,

Step-2: Access through CDSL e-voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

¥,

Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical Shareholders and Shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

1. Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2. Clickon*Shareholders” module.

3. NowEnteryour UserlD:

a) ForCDSL: 16 digits heneficiary 1D,
b} ForMNSDL: & Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client D,
¢} Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company,

4. MNextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5. Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted earlier in vofing
of any Company, then yvour existing password is o be used,

6. [Ifyou are afirsttime user, follow the steps given balow:

For Physical shareholders andother than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat

PAMN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAM issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both Demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant are
requested fo use the sequence number sent by Company!/RTAand send an emall to the Company at
sgl@sarthakglobal.com to obtain a sequence number for such login, if not available

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your Demat

Details OR accountorin the company records in order to login.
Date of Birth » If both the detalls are not recorded with the depository of company, please enter the member id /
(DOB) folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

Wl

Wi

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

i. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in Demat form will now reach “PASSWORD CREATION" menu wherain they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password figld. Kindly note that this password  is to be also used
by the Demat helders for voting for resclutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
Company opts for e- voting through CDSL platform, Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

vili. For Shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions

contained in this Motice.
Click on the EVSM for “SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED" onwhich you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option “YES/NO" for
voting. Select the option YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
MO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,
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xiii.
Xiv.
XV.

xvi.

xvii.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vate on, click on “SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify
your volbe.

Onece you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User 1D and the image verification code and
click an Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an opticnal provision to upload BR/POS, if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.
Additional Facility for Mon-Individual Shareholders & Custodians - For Remote Voting only -

(1)

vii.

viii.

Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. Other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselvesin the "Corporate” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login  will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any
wrong mapping.

It is mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format in the system for the scrulinizer o verify the
sdme.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority lefter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vole, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; sgl@sarthakglobal.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to vernify the same,

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOEBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES:

For Physical shareholders- Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company's email id at sgl@sarthakglobal.com
respectively,

For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP).

For Individual Demat Shareholders- Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participants {DP) which is mandatory while e-voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTEMDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-\Violing on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.

The link for MC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be displayed after
suceessful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

. Sharehalders who have voled through Remole e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. Howeaver, they will

not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meating through Laptops / IPads for better expeniance.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intermnet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile

Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account numbernfolio number, email id, mobile number at company email id. The shareholders who do not wish o
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account numberfolio number, email id. mobile number at company email id, These gueries will
be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
guestions during the meeting.
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ix.

xi.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on
the Resclutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered Invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the mesting

If you have any queries or issuss regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voling Syslem, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressedto: -

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,

Sr. Manager, (CD5SL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited,

AWing, 25" Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds,
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013

orsend an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

21. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

ii.

ii.

Wl

wil.

wiii,

Shareholders can update their mobile numbers and e-mail 1IDs (which may be used for sending future
communication(s) by writing to sgl@sarthakglobal.com.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the
Motice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 09.09.2025 may ocbtain the login ID and password by
sending an email to sgl@sarthakglobal.com or helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com by mentioning their Folio Mo,
/OP 1D and Clignt 1D.

Mr. Amit Jain, Proprietor of Mfs, Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS 7859; CP No. 24303)
has been appointed as Scrulinizer o scrulinize the e-voling process in a fair and transparent manner. The
Serulinizer's decisions on the validity of the vote shall be final.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM, first download the votes cast at the
AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Yoting and shall make a consolidated scrutinizer’s
report of the total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any, and whether the resolutions have been carried
ornot, and such report shall then be sent to the Chairman or a person authorized by him, within 48 (forty eight) hours
from the conclusion of the AGM, who shall then countersign the same,

Based on the Scrutinizer's Report, the Company will submit within 2 {two) working days of the conclusion of the AGM
o the Stock Exchange, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of the SEBI Listing
Requlations.

The Results declarsd along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s websile
www.sarthakglobal. com immeadiately after the declaration of the result by the Chairpsrson or a parson authorized
by him in writing and communicated lo the Stock Exchange.

The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed at the Registered Office of the Company on the date of the AGM,
subject to receipt of the reguisite number of votes in favour of the Resclutions.

SEBI vide Circular Mos. SEBIYHO/OIAE/OIAE_|AD-1/P/ CIR/2023M131 dated July 31, 2023, and SEBIIHO/OIAES
QIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular Mo. SEBIHOY OIAEDIAE_1AD-1/P/
CIR2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (Updated as on August 4, 2023 and amended as on December 20, 2023), has
astablished a commaon Online Dispute Resolution Partal ("ODR Portal™) for resolution of dispulas arising in the
Indian Securities Market.

Pursuant to above-mentionad circulars, post exhausting the oplion to resolve their gnevances with the RTA/
Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution through the
ODR Portal (https:/fsmartodr.inflegin) and the same can also be accessed through the Company's website
https:/ismartodr.in/miiflogin

As par the provisions of Clause 3.4, of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, the matters of Special
Business as appearing at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice, are considered to be unavoidable by the Board
and hence, forms part of this Notice,

By order of the Board of Directors

Flace: Indore Ankit Joshi
Dated 20"August, 2025 Company Secrelary
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN: L99999MH1985PLC 136835

Regd. Office: 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Mariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

Contact Mo.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865

Email lel: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website: www.sarthakglobal.com

Page 9



SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Annual Report 2024-25

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all
material facts relating to the business mentioned under ltem Mo. 3 of the accompanying Motice dated

20" August, 2025

ITEMNO. 3

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and relevant rules thereunder, read with Regulation
244 of the Listing Regulations, every Listed Company is required to annex with its Boards' Report, a secretarial audit
repor, issued by a Practicing Company Secretary, For this purpose, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed
M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates (“APA"), a peer reviewed firm, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the FY 2024-25
and a Secretarial Audit Report issued by APA us annexed to the report of the Board of Directors of the Company as a part
ofthe Annual Report.

SEBI vide its notification dated December 12, 2024, amended the Listing Regulations. As per the amended Listing
Reqgulations, on the basis of recommendation of the Board of Directors, a listed entity shall appoint or re-appoint a
Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial Auditor for not maore than two terms of five consecutive years, subject to approval of
the Shareholders in the AGM. Further, such a Secretarial Auditor must be a peer reviewed company secretary and should
not have incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by SEBI.

In light of the aforesaid requirement and subject to the approval of the Shareholders, the Board of Directors of the
Company upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee approved the appointment of M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates
(FCS 7858, CP No. 24303), Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Company's Secretarial Auditor for five years
commencing from FY2025-26 to FY2029-30, subject to Members® approval, after taking into account the eligibility of the
firm's qualification, experience, independent assessment, competency and Company’s previous experience based on
the evaluation of the guality of audit work done by them in the past.

The Company has received a consent letter from APA, confirming their willingness to undertake the Secretarial Audit and
issue the Secretarial Audit Report in accordance with Section 204 of the Act along with other applicable provisions, if any,
under the Companies (Appointment and Remunaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended.

APA hereby affirms its compliance with Regulation 24A({1B) of the Listing Regulations in providing services o the
Company. Further, they confirmed that the firm has not incurred any disqualification and eligible to be appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company in terms of Regulation 24A.(1A) of SEBI Listing Regulations, provisions of Section 204
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 9 of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 and SEB| circular no, SEBIHOYCFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 31* December 2024,

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at [tem MNo.2 of the Motice.

Mone of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concernad or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set outat ltem No. 3 ofthe Motice.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem Mo, 3 of the Notice for approval by the
Sharaholders.
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Brief Details of Secretarial Auditor:

{Pursuant to Regulation 36 (5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended)

Mame of Secretarial Auditor

M/s. Amit Preati & Associates

MembershipNe. and COP No

FCS 7859, CPMNo. 24303

Proposed FeesPayable

The proposed fees will be determined based on the scope of work, team size, industry
exparienca, and the lime and expentise required by M/'s. Amit Preati & Associates to
conduct the audit effectively. Additional fees for statutory certifications and other
professional services will be determined separately by the management, in
consultation with the Secretarial Auditor, and will ba subject 1o approval by the Board
of Directors and/or the Audit Committee.

Terms of Appointment

Appointment for first term of 5 (five) consacutive years from the conclusion of 40°
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting.

Any material change in the fee
payable to such auditor from that
paid to the outgoing auditor along
with the rationale for such change

MotApplicable

Basis of recommendation for
appointment and details in relation
to and credentials of the Secretarial
auditor(s)

The Board and the Audit Committee evaluated various factors, including the firm's
capability to handle a diverse and complex business environment, its existing
expenence in the Compamy’s business segments, its industry standing, the clientele it
senyes, and its technical expertise. M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates was found to be well-
equipped to manage the scale, diversity, and complexity associated  with the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. M/s. Amit Preeli & Associates is a peer reviewed and
a well-established firm of Practicing Company Secretary, registerad with the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India. The firm is led by experiencedprofessionals in the
field of corporate governance and compliance, Mis. Amil Preali & Associates
specializes in compliance audit and assurance services, advisory and representation
services, and other ransactional services

Place: Indore

Dated 20"August, 2025
SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
CiN: L 99999MH1985PLC 136835

By order of the Board of Directors

Ankit Joshi
Company Secratary

Regd. Office; 609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Mariman Point, Mumbai (MH), 400021,

Contact Mo.: 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865
Email Id: sgli@sarthakglobal.com, Website: waw.sarthakglobal.com
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Details of the Director Sesking Appointment/Re-Appointment at 40" Annual General Meeting
{fn pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings)

Name of Director

Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar

DOIN 07024890
Date of Birth 27071968
Age 56 Years
Date of first Appointment 25.11.2014

Expertise /| Experience in specific
functional areas

She iz having vast experience in the field of Investors relations.

Qualification

Graduate

Terms and Conditions of
Reappointment

As per the resolutions passed by the Shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on 237 September, 2015,

Remuneration last drawn

Rs. 8,000/- (Sitting Fees during the FY 2024-2025)

Mo, & % of Equity Shares held in Mil

the Company (as on 31.03.2025)

Directorship in other Companies Mil

(as on 31.03.2025)

Number of Meetings of the Board T Meetings
attended during the year

Chairman/Member of the Mil

Committees of the Board Directors
of other Companies

Chairman/Member of the
Committees of the Board of
Directors of the Company

Member of Audit Committee; Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Risk
Management Committes,

Relationship between directors
inter-se

Mot related to any director of the Company

Place: Indore

Dated 20"August, 2025
SARTHAK GLOBALLIMITED
CIN: L 99999MH1985PLC 136835

By order of the Board of Directors

Ankit Joshi
Company Secretary

Reqgd. Office: 608, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers,

Mariman Point, Mumbai (MH}), 400021,

Contact No.; 022-22824851, Fax: 022-22042865
Email Id: sgl@sarthakglobal.com, Website: www.sarthakglobal.com
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in prasenting the 40" Annual Repon of your Company together with Audited Standalone Financial
Statements and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The financial statements of the Company are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards - IND' AS and as per the

provision of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Companies (Accounts) Rulas, 2014 and amendmenis
thereof. The standalone financial highlights of the Company for the financial year ended 31"March, 2025 are summarized below:

(Rs.inLakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from Operations T722.59 406,87
Other Income 141.33 142.58
Total Income 863.92 34845
Profit before tax and depreciation B.21 B.69
Depraciation 0.65 0.72
Profit before tax B8.86 741
Defarred Tax 2.30 3.81
Current Tax 1.64 1.70
Profit after Taxation 3.00 1.90

For the financial year ended 31* March, 2025, your Company has reported revenue from operations of Rs. 72259 Lakhs and Net
Profit of Rs. 3.00 Lakhs. In previous financial year ended 317 March, 2024, your Company has reported revenue from operations of
Rs. 406.87 Lakhs and Net Profit of Rs. 1,90 Lakhs.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company decided not to recommend any Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2025.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company.
AMOUNT TOBE TRANSFERED TO RESERVE

The Board of your Company does not propose to ransfer any amount to the General Reserve and has decided to retain the entire
amount of profit for the Financial Year 2024-2025 in the profit and loss account,

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepled any depasits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits
from public was outstanding as on the date of the March 31, 2025, The Company has not received any unsecured loan from
Director during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year undear review there is no change in the Equity Capital Structure of the Company as on 31* March, 2025, The brief
details of paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company on vear end are as follows:

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL:

40.00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 400.00 Lakhs.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL:

30.00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 300.00 Lakhs

TRANSFER TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There wera no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund,
INSURANCE

All properties and insurable interests of the Company have been adequately insured.

PAYMENT OF LISTING FEES

Annual listing fee for the year 2025-2026 has been paid by the Company to BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are
listed. Annual Custody/|ssuar fee for the year 2025-2026 has also been paid by the Company to Mational Securities Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
There were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") from 1™ Agpril,
2017, The financlal stalements of the Campany for the financial year 2024-2025 have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS,
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and the other recognized accounting practices and policies tothe extentapplicable.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Company strongly believes that people are its greatest asset and this has been the focal point of all its Human Resource
Management (HRM) practices. It emphasis on the freedom o express views, competitive pay structure, performance basad
reward system and growth opportunities. It has well documented and disseminated employee friendly policies to enhance
transparency, create a sense of team work and trust among employees and align employee interest with organizational strategic
goals,

The Company also provides necessary training to enhance the skills of its employees. as per industry requirements. Your
Company is committed to maintain the highest standards on ethics, learning enviranment and growth opportunities for all of its
amployeas.

Employes's relations were harmonious throughout the year. The Board wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to the
co-operation extended by all the employaes in maintaining cordial relations.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REFORT

Your Company confinues to place greater amphasis on managing its affairs with diligence, transparency, responsibility and
accountability and s committed to adopting and adhering to best corporate governance practices.

The Listing Regulations (as amendead from time to lims) has provided exemplion under regulation 15(21a) from applicability of
Corporate Governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A, 18,19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 244, 25, 26, 27 and clausas {b) to
{i}and () of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V in respect of listed entity having paid-up capital of
the Company not excaeding Rs. 10.00 Crore and net worth of the Company not exceeding Rs, 25.00 Crore, as on the last day of
previous financial year.

Your Company falls under the exemption crilena as laid down under Regulation 15(2){a) and therefore, s not required mandatorily
to comply with the said regulations.

The Company thersfore is not required to make disclosures in Corporate Govemance Report as specified in Para C of Schedule V'
1o the Listing Regulations.

Hence no Corporate Governance Report is required to be disclosed/attached with Annual Report. Itis important to mention that the
Company follows majority of the provisions of the Corporate Governance valuntarily.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALY SIS REPORT

In compliance with Regulation 34 (2) (e) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, as amended, we refer you to our Managemeant's
Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA included in our Annual Report.

DIRECTORS  RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act. 2013, the Directors to the best of their knowledge hereby state and confirm

that:

a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31%March, 2025 the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b} The Diractors have selacted such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢} The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
iragularities;

d)} The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are operating effectively,

f} The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
syslams were adequate and operating affectively,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Re-appointment

Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar (DIM: 07024890, Director of the Company retires by rotation in accordance with the provisions of the

Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible offer herself for re-appaintment,

Aresolution seeking Shareholdars’ approval for her re-appointment along with othar required details forms part of the Motice.

During the year under review, Mr. Sunil Gangrade (DIN:00169221), Whole-time Director of the Company was re-appointed for

another period of Three (3) years w.el. 017 March, 2025 and the member of the Company have approved the re-appointment by
passing Special Resolution through Postal Ballot on 21 April 2025,
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Cessation of Director

Dwring the year under review, Mr. Marash \yas (DIN: 08247348), has resigned from the position of MNon-axecutive Independant
Director of the Company w.e.f close of business hours on 27 June, 2024 due to personal and unavoidable circumstances, The
Board of Directors of the Company has placed on record its appraciation for the valuable contributions and guidance provided by
Mr. Maresh Vyas during his tenura.

Appointment

Duwring the year under review, Mr. Ramprakash Verma (DIN: 10688539), who was appointed as Mon-executive Independant
Diirector of the Company for a first term of five years from 01° July, 2024 and whose appointment was approved by the Members at
397 Annual General Meating held on 30" August, 2024,

Dietails of Director seaking re-appointment as required under the Listing Regulations are provided in the Motice faorming part of this
Annual Report. Re-appointment of Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar (DIM: 07024890) is appropriate and in the best interest of the
Company.

Composition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, there were no changes occurred in the composition of Directors/KMPs of the Company. In
Compliance with the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule 1V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
reenactment tharaof for the timea baing in force) and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Composition of Board of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as follows:

Sr.No.| Name of Director DIN Designation
1. Mr. Sunil Gangrade Q0169221 Whole-time Director
2 Mrs. Swat Sudesh Oturkar 07024890 Non-Executive Non Independant Director
3, Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal 07969340 Mon-Executive Independent Director
4 Mr. Marash Vyas
(Rasigned on 27.06.2024) 08247248 Mon-Executive Independent Director
5. Mr. Ramprakash WYerma
{Appointed w.e.f. 01.07.2024) 10688539 Mon-Executive Independent Director

The Board consists of seasoned professionals with the necessary skills, expertise, and compelencies lo make valuable
contributions to the Board and its Committees. The following skills, expertise, and competencies are deemed essential for the
Company's effective operation and are currently represented within the Board:

Leadership and Operational Experience

Corporate Finance, Fund Raising, Financial Planning, & Risk Management
Indusiry Knowledge, Research, and Development, including Innovation

Business Development & Marketing, Business Farecasting

Strategic Planning

Corporate Governance

Financial Managemant, Regulatory and Legal Compliance, and Risk Managemant

The Board of Directors consist of 1 Executive Director, 2 Indepandant Non-Executive Directors and 1 Mon-Executive Director, As
on 31" March, 2025 and on the date of this Report, the Board meets the requiremeant of having at least one women director and not

less than 50% of the Board strength comprising of Non-Executive Directors, The number of Independent Directors is more than
ana-third of the total number of Directors.

Mone of the Directors of Board is a member of more than Ten (10} Committees and no Director is Chairman of more than five
committess across all the companias inwhich they are Director, The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have
bean made by all the Directors pursuant to Regulation 26 (2) of the SEB (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended.

Mone of the Independent Director of the Company is holding position of Independent Direclor in more than Seven (7) Lisled
Company. Further, none of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Company and holding
position of Independent Director in more than Three (3) Listed Companies pursuant to Requiation 25(1) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

Maone of the Directors are related 1o other Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Each member of the Board of Diractors of your Company is expactad to ensure that hisfher parsonal interast does not run in conflict
with your Company's interests. Moreover, each member is expected to use his/her professional judgment to maintain both the
subslance and appearance of independence and objectivity,

The nacessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors pursuant to Regulation 26 (2) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

The Board is satisfied that the current composition reflects an appropnate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, expartise, diversity
and indepandanca
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DETAILS OF COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS, ATTENDANCE AT THE BOARD MEETINGS, ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING AND SHAREHOLDING OF EACH DIRECTOR:

MName of the Mo. of Directorship /| Committee Positions Mo. of Shares Directorship in other

Director held in other Public Limited Companies as held by NED listed entities (Category
on 31.03.2025. as on of Directorship) as on

31.03.2025 31.03.2025.
Directorship Committee Committee
Chairmanship® | Membership®

Mr. Sunil Gangrade — — — M.A, Hil

Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal = 1 - il il

Mrs. Swati Sudesh - - - Ml il

CHurkar

Mr. Naresh Vyas = - - Ml il

{Resigned on 27.06.2024)

Mr. Ramprakash Yerma - - - WA A,

{Appoirted we.f

01.07.2024)

* Represents Chaimmanshipsemberships of Audit Commifiee and Stakeholders' Relationship Commitiee
Mone of the directors are related to any other director on the Board.
Board Meeting and Attendance

The names and categories of the directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year under
review and at the last Annual General Meeting ("AGM”), name of other listed entities in which the Director is a director and
the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other public limited companies
asonMarch 31, 2024, are given herein below. Other directorships do notinclude directorships of private limited companies,
foreign companies and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. Further, none of them is a member of more than ten
committees or chairman of more than five committees across all the public limited companies in which he/she is a director
For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit
Committes and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26(1){b) of SEB| Listing
Regulations, as amended.

Name of the Date of Board Meetin Date of Annual

Director g General Maeting
27052024 | 4-07-2024 | 03-08-2024 | 12-08-2024 | 13-11-2024 | 27-01-2025 | 18-03-2025 30-08-2024

br. Sunil Gangrade

Whole-time Director vi i W v v v e v

WIr. Ritesh Sinvhal

Independent Director ] v v v v v’ v v

Mrs. Swali Sudash

Oturkar v v v v v v v v

MNon-execufive Director

Mr. Maresh Vyas

Independent Director

{Resigned on ¥ N-A. M.A, MNLA. M.A, M.A. N.A. NA.

2T.08.2004)

Br. Ramprakash Vermal

Independent Direclor

Acpainisd wa N.A, v v v v v i v

01.07.2024)
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Board Independence

Curdefinition of Independance of Director or Regulations is derived from Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015, as amended and section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board Comprised of total 4 directors as on
31°March, 2025 out of them the following directors are Indapendent Directors;

1. Mr, Ramprakash Verma holding DIN 10688539
2. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal holding DIN 07968340

Declaration by Independent Director

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1Kb) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015, as amended (“SEB! Listing Regulations’] and Section 148(6) of the Act along with rules framed
thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of any
circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their
duties. Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directars, the Board of Directors has confirmed that they meet the
criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 148(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
that they are independent of the management, Further, the Independant Directors have included their names in the data bank of
Independent Directors maintainad with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in tarms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule & of
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors | Rules, 2014,

In compliance with Rula 6 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all Indepandant Directors of the
Company have registered themselves with the india Institute of Corporate Affairs (11CA), Manesar and have included their names in
the databank of Independent Diractors within the statutory timeling, They have also confirmed that they will appear for the online
proficiency test, wherever applicablea,

Declaration by directors

Mane of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed/re-appointed as Director as specified in Section 164 (2) of
the CompaniesAct, 2013.

During FY 2024-2025, information as mentionad in Part A of Schedula |l of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has beean placad befors
the Board for its consideration.

Independent Directors’ Meeting

The Independent Directors of the Company met on 10° February, 2025, pursuant to Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 25(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, as amended both the Independent Directors were present to inter
alia discuss the following:

i. Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors;

iii.  Assessed the quality, guantity and timeliness of flow of infermation betweean the Company managemeant and the Board that is
naecassary for the Board to affectively and reasonably parform their duties.

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN MNo. of Haﬂting held! No. of Meeti ng attended
1. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal 07969340 M
2 Mr. Ramprakash Verma 10688539 "

{Appointed w.e.f. 011.07.2024)

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Section 2(51) and Section 203 of the Acl read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, (as amended), following exacutives have been designated as Key Managerial Parsonnel
(KMP) ofthe Company as on 31" March, 2025:

Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-Time Director
Mr. Pinkesh Gupta Chief Financial Officer
Mr.Ankit Joshi Company Secretary & Compliance officer

During the year under review, Mr. Sunil Gangrade (DIN: DO162221), Whole-time Director of the Company was re-appointed for
another period of thrae {3) years w.e.f. 01" March, 2025 and the members of the Company have approved the re-appointment by
passing special resclution through Postal Ballot on 21° April, 2025,

LISTING STATUS

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited. \We ensuring continued listing and trading. Our commitment to regulatory compliance
and good governance remains steadfast as we maintain a strong relationship with the stock exchange
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DISCLSOURE RELATED SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

There are no companies which have become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture and / or associate of the company during the
financial year 2024-2025,

Further your Company is not a subsidiary, associate or joint venture of any other Company during the pariod undar review.

As required under Regulations 16(1) (c)  and 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have approved the Policy for
determining Maternal Subsidiaries, The details of the policy are available on the Company's website at
hitp:fiwww. sarthakglobal.com/uploadfinvestors_file/CTI1617981052. pdf.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year, 7 (Seven) Board meetings were convened on 27.05.2024; 01.07.2024; 03.08.2024, 12.08.2024; 13.11.2024;
27.01.2025 and 18.03.2025 in respect of which meelings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded
and signed. The intervening gap between the two consecutive Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 and as per the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In compliance with both the mandatory and non-mandatory requirements under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosura
requirements) Regulations 2015, as amended and as mandated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has
constituted the following committesas:

i. Audit Committea

ii. Momination and Remunearation Committes

i, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

iv. Risk Managemeant Committee

The elaborated details of Board Committees are as follows:

A, AUDITCOMMITTEE
The Company has an Audit Commitiea in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosura
requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

a) Members of Committee:
Thea Compasition of Audit Commiltes as on 31.03.2025 s as under:

5. Mame of Director Mature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting held/

No. Committee Mo. of Meeting
attended

1. fir. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Chairman 55

2, Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director Member 55

3 Mr. Ramprakash Vermai Independeant Director Member 414

4, Mirs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar® Mon-Executive Director Member 4/4

# appointed 85 &8 memberof the Commiffes we f July 07, 2024.
* appointed as a memberof the Committee woe. £ July 01, 2024.

The Audit Committes which met five times during the year 2024-2025, held its mestings on 27.05.2024; 03.08.2024; 12.08.2024;
13.11.2024 and 27.01.2025 and the gap betweaen iwo meetings did nol exceed one hundred and twanty days.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.

Committee invites such of the executives as it considers appropriate, representatives of the statutory auditors and internal
auditors, to be present al its meetings.

b} Briefterms of reference:

1. Owversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure thal the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommend the appointment. remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendared by the statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the managemeant, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report therson before submission to the board
for approval, with particular reference to:

i.  Matters required to be included in the directors' responsibility statement to be included in the board's report in terms of
clausa (c)of sub-section 3 of saction 134 of the Act,

i. Changes,ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same,

jii.  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management,
wv.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements ansing out of audit indings,

v.  Compliance with listing and other legal reguireaments relating to financial statements,

vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions,

vii, Qualifications in the draft audit report.

& M
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4. Rewiewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds ralsed through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferantial issue, efc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/
prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceads of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations o the board 1o take up steps in this matter;

7. RFeviewand monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness ofaudit process;

8.  Approvalor any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

9. Scrufiny ofinter-corporate loans and investments;

10, Valuation of undertakings or assels of the Company, whereveritis necassary,

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12. Rewiewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and fraquency of intamal awdit;

14, Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

13, Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors into matters where there is suspecled fraud or
imagularity or a failure of intemal control systems of a material nature and reparting the matter to the board;

16, Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, aboul the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concerm,

17, Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, sharehaolders (in case of
nan-payment of declared dividends ) and creditors;

18, Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of CFO,

20, Carmrying outany othar function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee;

21. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

22, Statement of significant relaled parly transactions (as defined by the audit committes), submitted by management;

23. Transactions done with promoter or promoter group holding 20% or more of Equity or Preference share capital will require
prior approval of audit commities;

24, Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity belonging to the promaotarfpromoter group which holds
10% or more shareholding in the listed entity;

25. Managemeant lettars / letters of intamal control waaknesses issuad by tha statutery auditors,

26. Internal auditreports relating to internal control weaknesses;

27, Establizh a vigil mechanism for diractors and employees to report ganuing concerms in such manner as may be prescribed;

28, The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including
the observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to the Board and may also
discuss any related issues with the intemal and statutory auditors and the managament of the Company.

The terms of reference specified by the Board to the audit committee are as contained under Regulation 18 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended read with Section 177 of the Companias
Act, 2013.

¢} M Ritesh Sinvhal, Chairman of the Audit Committee was presant in previous Annual General Meeting held on 30th August,
2024 to answer member's quenes.

B. MNOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The composition of the Momination and Remuneration Committee and the terms of reference meet with the requirements of
Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and provisions
of the Companies Act. 2013.

a. Members of Committee:
Tha Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committea as on 31.03.2025is as under:
5. Mame of Director MNature of Directorship Designation inthe No. of Meeting held/
MNo. Committee MNo. of
Meeting attended

1 Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Chairman 212

2. Mrs. Swati Sudesh Cturkar Mon-Executive Director Member 2j2

3 Mr. Ramprakash Vermas# Independent Dirgctor Member 1M

# appoinfed as a memberof the Commiftee w.e.f. July 07, 2024
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The Momination and Remuneration Committee which met only two times during the year 2024-2025, on 01.07.2024 and
27.01.2025.

The previous AGM of the Company was held on August 30, 2024 and was attended by Mr, Ritesh Sinvhal, Chairman of the NRC.

b.
1.

10.
11.

12.
13.

14.

15,

16.

17.
18.

19.

20,

21.

2z,
23.

Brief terms of reference:

formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to
the Beard of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees,

farmulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;
devising & policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and recommend (o the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.

whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independant Director, on the basis of the report of performance
evaluation of Independent Director.

recommend the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior management.

make racommendations to the Board on the appointment of new Execulive and Non-Executive Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees;

review the Board structure, size and compasition, having regard o the principles of the Code;

assess nomineas or candidates for appointment or election to the Board, determining whether or not such nomines has the
requisite qualifications and whether or not ha/she is independent;

put in place plans for succession, in particular, for the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Company;
make recommendations o the Board for the continuation in services of any Executive Director who has reached the age of 70
(Seventy) years;

recommend Directors who are retiring by rotation to be put forward for re-election;

decide wheather or not a Director is able to and has been adequately carmying out his duties as a Director of the Company,
particularly when he has multiple Board representations,

recommend to the Board internal guidelines to address the competing time commitments faced by Directors who serve on
multiple boards;

fualifications, positive atiributes and indepandance of a Director; for evaluation of performancs of Independent Directors and
the Board of Directors:

recommend to the Board a framework of remuneration and specific remuneration packages for all Directors of the Company,
Key Manageral Personnel (KMP) and ather Senior Management Personnel;

review tha sarvice contracts of the Exaecutive Directors:

carry out its duties in the manner that it deems expedient, subject always to any regulations aor restrictions that may be
imposad upon the NRC by the Board of Directors from time o time;

reviewing and enhancing on the compensation structure o incentive performance basea for key exaculives,

ensure that the remuneration packages are comparable within the industry and comparable Companies and include a
performance-related element coupled with appropriate and meaningful measures of assessing individual Executive
Director's performancs,

facilitate the transparency, accountability and reasonableness of the remuneration of Director and Senior Management
Personnel.
recommend to the Board a framework of remuneration for the Directors,

all aspects of remuneration, including but not limited to Directors' fees, salaries, allowances, bonuses, options and benefits-in-
kind shall be covered by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.

The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended have been given under a separale heading, viz. “Statement of Disclosure of
Remuneration’ in this report.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation crteria for independent directors are determined by the Momination and Remuneration
Committee on the basis of following criteria:

CQualification

Expearience

Knowledge and Competency

Fulfillment of functions and integrity including adherence to the Code of Conduct and Code of Independent Directors of the

Company, safeguarding of the confidential information and the inlerest of Whistle Blowers under Vigil Mechanism,
compliance with the policies and disclosure of interest and fulfillment of other obligations imposed by the Law
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v. Contribution and Initiative
vi. Availability, attendance, participation and ability to function as a team
vil. Commitment
vili. Independence
ix. Independentviews and judgment and Guidance/ support to Management cutside board
The search and nomination process for new Dirsctors are through database of Independent Directors, personal
contacts and recommendations of the Director. NRC reviews and assess candidates before making recommendation
tothe Board.
MNRC also take the lead in identifying, evaluating and selecting suitable candidate for new Directorship. Inits search and
salection process, NRC considers factors such as commitment and the ability of the prospective candidate to
contribule to discussions, deliberations and activities of the Board and Board Committees.
C. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Stakeholders Relationship Commiltes was constituted as per the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEB! Listing Regulations. The detailed terms of reference of the Committee are as
under:
1. To consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to
transfertransmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate
cerificates ato.;
2. Toreviewmeasures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;
3. To review adherence to the service slandards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;
c. Members of Committee:
The Compaosition of Stakeholders Relationship Committes as on 31.03.2025is as under:
5. No.] Name of Director Mature of Directorship Designationinthe iNu, of Meeting held/
Committee No. of Meeting
attended
1. Mr. Ramprakash Vermai Independent Director Chairman i
2. Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whaole-time Director Member 1M1
3. Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Independent Director Member m

# appointed ag a Chairman of the Committee w.a.f. July 07, 2024
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee which met one time during the year 2024-2025, on 27.01.2025
The previous AGM of the Company was held on August 30, 2024 and was attended by Mr. Ramprakash Verma, Chairman of

the Committes.
a) Mame and designation of compliance officer: Mr.Ankit Joshi, Company Secretary.
b) Complaints:
The Committee is authorised to redress the Shareholders’ and Investor's complaints.
* Wumber of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year ended 31" March, 2025:02
* Mumber of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders: NA
» Number of pending complaints pending as on 31" March, 2025: Nil
c) Briefterms of reference:

The Stakeholder's Grievance & Relationship Committee specifically look into various aspects of interest of
shareholders, debenture holders and other security holder pertaining to the requestsicomplaints of the shareholders
related to transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares, non-receipt of annual accounts, non-receipt of dividend or
revalidation of expired dividend warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, etc. The role of the
Stlakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been specified in Part D of the Schedule || of the Listing Regulations, It
COVErs as under:

Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to
transferftransmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate
cerlificales, general meelings ato.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being rendered
by the Registrar& Share Transfer Agent.,
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Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and
ensuring imely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

D. RISKMANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted the Risk Management Committes in line with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the Listing
Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and is in due compliance of all the provisions stated therein.

a) Members of Committee;

The Composition of Risk Management Committee as on 31.03.2025 is as under:

8. MName of Director Mature of Directorship Designation in the No. of Meeting held/
Mo. Committee Mo. of Meeting attended
1. Mr. Ramprakash Verma Independent Director Chalrman 2/2
2. Mr=. Swati Sudesh Oturkar MNon-Executive Director Member 2i2
kN Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-time Director Member 212

# appoinfed as a Chairman of the Committee we £ July 07, 2024,

b) Briefterms of reference:

The terms of refarance of the Risk Managemeant Committae include the following:

1. formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include:

a) A framework for identification of intemal and external risks specifically faced by the listed entity, in particular including
financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability {particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber security risks or any
other risk as may be determined by the Commitiee.

b} Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes forintamal control of identifisd risks.

c)  Businesscontinuity plan.

2. ensurethat appropriate methodology, processas and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks associated with
the business of the Company;

3. monitor and overses implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adeguacy of risk
management systems,

4, perodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two vears, including by considering the changing industry
dynamics and evolving complexity,

5. keepthe board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions to ba
taken;

6. appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer {if any) shall be subject to review by the Risk
Managemeant Committas.

¢} The Committea met two times during the yearon 13.11.2024 and 27 .01_2025.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

There have been ne changes therein since the close of the previous financial year

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

a. all pecuniary relationship or transactions of the nonexecutive directors vis-a-vis the listed entity:

Mon-Executive Directors have no pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, except receiving sitting fees for
attending Meeatings, The Company doss nol pay any severancs fee and no stock option s available to the directors

b. criteria of making payments to non-executive directors:

The Mon-executive directors are paid only sitting fee for attending meetings of the Board ar Committees theraof ar for any

other meetings as may be decided by the Board of Directors and reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and
other maatings within the limits stipulated under the Companies Act, 2013,

c. disclosures with respect to remuneration:

The Objective of Remunearation Policy is directed towards having the compensation structure that will reward and retain the
talent, The Company has adopled and implemented the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
requirement of the Committee to recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key
management personnel and Senior Management

The remuneration payable to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Person will involve a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short term and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goal.

Tha remuneration levels are governad by industry pattern, qualification and experiance of employes, responsibilities
shoulderaed, individual performance and Company parformanca,
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The aggregate value of salary, perquisites, commissions, Performance incentive & Sitfing fees paid for the year ended 31 March,
202510 all the Directors are as follows:

Remuneration paid to Executive Directors

Mame of Designation Remuneration Total
Director Salary Perquisite Stock Performance Bonus (InRs.)
and Options linked
allowances incentive
mr, Sunil Whole-time
Gangrade Director 5,52,000 - - - - 5,552,000
Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors

Name of Director Designation Sitting Fees Total {In Rs.)
Mr. Ritesh Sinhval Nen-Executive Independent Director 8,000 8,000
Mr, Ramprakash Verma Mon-Executive Indepandent Director 8,000 8,000
Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar Mon-Executive Mon- Independent Director 8.000 8,000

CODE OF CONDUCT

Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI Listing Regulations requires Listed Companias to lay down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and
Senior Managament, incorporating the duties as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has adoptad a Code of Canduct
for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same has been hosted on the wabsite of the Company at
hitp:/fwww.sarthakglobal. com/uploadfinvestors_file/CTI1617815744. pdf.

All members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel had affirmed compliance with the abovementioned regulation
including Code for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and a declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director forms part of
this report. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEB| (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has
adoptad & code of conduct to regulate, manitar and rapor trading by insiders for prevention of insidar trading, which is applicabla to all
the Directors, Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel and designated employeas! persons,

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD ANDITS COMMITTEES

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations and Guidance note on Board evaluation
issuad by SEBI, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company has carried out a formal annual
evaluation of the Board, its committaas and individual directors. Furihar, the Board of Directors have also carred out the evaluation of
the Board as a whole, iis committees, Chairman of the Board and all the Individual and Independent Directors on the Board.

The performance evaluaticn of the Board and its commitiees was made after seeking inputs from all the directors of the Company on the
basis of effectivenass of board processes, information and functioning, degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities towards
stakeholders, governance issueas, effectiveness of contral system in identifying matarial risks and reporting of material violations of
policies and law, Board/Committess structure, camposition and role clarity, axperience and competencies, establishmeant and
delineation of responsibilities to committees, frequency of meetings, circulation of agenda of the meetings, recording of minutes,
adherence to law, Board/Committee culture and dynamics, quality of relationship between Board members and the Management.
efficacy of communication with external stakeholders, etc.

The Board and the Momination and Remunaration Committes (NRC) of the Company evaluated the performance of individual directors
lincluding independant directors) based on criteria such as qualifications, experience, knowladgs and competency, fulfillment of
functions and integrity including adherence to Code of Conduct and Code of Independent Directors of the Company, safeguarding of the
Confidential information and of interast of Whistle Blowers under Vigil Mechanism, compliance with policies and disclosures of interest
and fuifillment of other obligations imposed by the law, contribution and initiative, availability, attendance, participation and ability to
function as a team, commitment, independence, Independant views and judgment and guidance/support o management oulside
board, elc.

A statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation of the Directors, the Board and Board Committees has been made
and the criteria for the same is set out in “Annexure C" fo this Annual Report.

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was convenead on 10.02. 2025, which reviewed the performance of the Board (as a
whaola), the non-independent directors and the Chairman and the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information batwaan the
Company, Management and the Board, that is necassary for the Board to effectively and reasonably parform their duties. Post the
meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independent Directors was discussed by the Chairman of the Momination and
Remuneration Committee with the Board's Chairman covering performance of the Board as a whole; peformance of the Non-
Independent Directors.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has two fier internal control framework comprising entity level controls and process level controls. The entity level
controls of the Company include elements such as defined code of conduct, whistle blower policy, rigorous management review, MIS
and strong internal audit mechanism. The process level controls have been ensured by implementing appropriate checks and balances
o ensure adherence o Company policies and procedures, efficiency in operations and also reduce the rsk of fravds, Regular
management oversight and rigorous periodic testing of internal controls makes the internal controls emvironment sirong at the
Company.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of loans, guarantess and investmeants undar the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as on March 31, 2025, ara set out in Notes to the Financial Statements of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, all transactions entered inlo with related parties were approved by the Audit Committee of
Directors, Cerlain transactions, which were repetitive in nalure, were approved through the omnibus route. As per the Listing
Regulations, any related party transaction exceeding Rs. 1,000 crore or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover, as per the last
audited financial statemeant whichever is lower, is considered as matenial and requires the Members' approval, Accordingly, the
Company sought and oblained the necessary Members' approval for the year under review, However, there wara no iransactions
with any related parties falling under the scope of Section 188 of the Act. Therefore, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions
as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form AQC-2 is not applicable for FY 25 and does not form part of this report.

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company's website, The web-
link as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as amendad, is as under:
https:/fwww.sarthakglobal.comiupload/investors_file/CTIH 748322167 pdf

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a)The details of date, time and location of Annual General Meetings (AGM)] held in last 3 years and Special Resolutions
passed are as under:

FINANCIAL VENUE DATE & TIME SPECIAL
YEAR RESOLUTION PASSED
2023-2024 |AGM held through Video | 30"August, 2024 One (1) Special Resolution passed as follows:

Conferencing / Other Audio Visual | At12-30 PM. i )
Means. The Registerad Office of the 1. To appoint Mr. Ramprakash Varma (DIN:

Company was the deemad venue 106688539). as an Independent Director of the
for AGM. Company for a first term of five consecutive years,

2022-2023 [AGM held through Video | 25"September, 2023 | One (1) Special Resolution passed as follows:

Conferancing / Other Audio Visual | At12:30PM. 1. To appoint Mr. Naresh Viyas (DIN: 08247948) as

Means. The Registerad Office of
the Company ,335 the desrmed an Indepandent Diractor of the Company for a first
term of five consacutive years.

venue for AGM,

2021-2022 [AGM held through Video |07 September, 2022 | Two(2) Special Resolution passed as follows:

Lantarencing / ‘-jthEIr Au'd!n Visual | At03:30 PM. 1. Re-appointment of Mr, Sunil Gangrade, (DIN -
Means. The Registerad Office of the b :

Company was the deemead venue 00169221), .as Whola-tme Director of the
for AGM. Company and Fixation of Remuneration.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal (DIN:
D7969340) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of five consecufive

YEEFS,

Al the special resolutions, ifany, passed in the last three AGM were passed with the requisite majority.

b) Extra-ordinary General Meeting
During the financial year 2024-2025, No Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held.

c) Postal Ballot

*  Durnng the financial year 2024-2025, no special resolution has been passed through Postal Ballot.

. Mo Special Resolution at present is proposed o be passead through Postal Ballot,

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTIOMN 134(3)(L) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company since the closure of the
financial yeari.e. since 31" March, 2025, Further, it is hereby confirmed that there has been no change in the nature of business of
the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/ OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption
do not apply o the Company, Accordingly, these particulars have nat been provided,

During the year under review, the foreign exchange outflow was NIL (Previous year— NIL) and the foreign exchange eaming was
NIL {Freviows year— NIL).
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RATIO OF REMUNERATIOM OF EACH DIRECTOR TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES'S REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF
EMPLOYEES

Details of remuneration of Directors, KMPs and Employees as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointmeant and Remunaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are annexed 1o this report as “Annaxure
= A" However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report is being sent to the Members
and others entitled thersto, excluding the information on employees' remuneration particulars as required under Rule 5 (2) & (3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remunearation of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The disclosure is available for inspaction
by the Members at the Registerad Office of your Company during business hours on all working days (except Saturday) of the
Company up to the date of the ensuing AGM. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy thersof, may write to the Company
Secretary of the Company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company has a Nemination and Remuneration Commities. The Commitlee reviews and recommend to the Board of Directors
about remuneration for Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and other employee up to one level below of Key Managerial
Personnel. The Company does not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company other than sitting fee for
attending the Meaetings of the Board of Directors and Committeas of the Board. Remunearation to Execulive Directors is govemead
underthe relevant provisions of the Actand approvals.

The Company has devised the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel. All the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration
of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel are as per the Momination and Remuneration Policy of
the company.

The web-link as reguired under the Actis as under:
http:iwww.sarthakglobal.com/uploadfinvestors_file/CTI 626087117, pdf

VIGILMECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy, The policy enables the
employees Lo report 1o the management instances of unathical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code
of Conduct. Further the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the VWhistle Blower to report genuine concerns or
grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also
provides for direct access 1o the Chairman of the Audit Committes, in exceptional cases. The funclioning of vigil mechanism is
reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. Mone of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of
the Board,

The same is uploaded on the website of the Company and the web-link as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as
amended, is as undar:
hitps:/iwww.sarthakglobal.com/assets/pdiiVigil*20Mechanism_and_Whistle_Blower_PolicySarthak_Global_Limited. pdf

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company acknowledges the inherent risks associated with its operations and consistently undertakes thorough analyses to
identify, manage, and mitigate thesea risks.

The management is accountable for the integration of risk management practice into the day to-day aclivities. The risk assessment
and minimization procedures being foliowed by the management and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks are periodically
placed before the Board and Audit Committes along with findings of the internal auditors. All the assets of the Company are
adequately insurad. No major elamants of tha risk axist, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the axistence of the
COMmpany.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Far the year under review the provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not
constituled Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and formulated Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR
Palicy).

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

A)  STATUTORY AUDITOR

Mis. Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Indore registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {(ICAl) vide registration number 022522C were appointed as the statutory avditor of the company for a first term of &
conseculive years from the conclusion of this 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30" August, 2024 till the
conclusion of the 447 Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2028-2029.

The notes referred to by the Auditors intheir Report are self-explanatory and hence do not require any explanation.

Further, there was no fraud in the Company, which was reguired to report by statutory auditors of the Company under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013,
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Reporting of Frauds

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which requirad the Statutory Auditors to report under Section 143(12)
of the Act and the rules made thereunder,

B) SECRETARIALAUDITORANDSECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

Fursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has re-
appointed M/'s, Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretanal Audit of the Company
for the financial year 2024-2025.

M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Secretarial Auditors, is proposed to be appointed on the basis
of recommendation of Board of Direclors as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 40th Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company pursuant fo the provisians of Regulation
244 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and Section 204 of the
Companias Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, subject o approval of sharehalder of the company in the 407 Annual
General Meeting of the Company. Written consent of the Secretarial Auditars and confirmation to the effect that they ara
eligible and not disqualified to be appointed as the Auditors of the Company in the terms of the provizsions of the Listing
Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires avery listed Company to undertake a Secretarial Audit and shall
annex with its Board's Report a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice in the prescribed form,

Your Company has adopted an ongoing secratarial audit practice throughoul the financial year and has placed its periodic
secratarial audit report before the Board. This approach has resulted in detecting areas of improvement early and
strengthened our level of compliance reporting.

The Secretanal Audit Report for the financial year 2024-2025 15 annexed harewith as “Annexure B" forming part of this
report.

The comments referred to by the Secretarial Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory except the following:
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS COMMENT:

1. The Shareholding of Pramoler (s) and Promoters group are not 100% in dematenialized form as required under Regulation
31(2) of SEBI{Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended.

2.  Company has given certain loans without charging any interest as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
AMD Company has given cerain loans by charging interest rate less than the prevailing yield of one year, threa yaar, five year
or ten yaar govarnmeant sacurity closast to the tenor of the loan as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

EXPLANATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1. The Company has informed to the Promoters for the Dematerialization of their holdings

2. Company having some business opportunities from some parties therefore loan has bean given without interast or lower rate
ofinterest, due to some other business benefits. Company will charge proper interest in the coming years.

C) COSTAUDITORAND COSTAUDITREPORT

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 148 of the Actread with the Companies (Cost Records and Audity Rules, 2014, as
amended, Motifications! Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, the company i not falling under
the limits of cost audit requirements.

D) INTERNALAUDITOR

The Board has appointed Mfs. Pramod Garg & Associates (Firm Reqgistration Number: 006256C), as Internal Auditor of the
company for the financial year 2025-2026 and takes his suggestions and recommendations to improve and strengthen the
internal contral systems. The Audit Committes reviews adequacy and effsctivensss of the Company's internal contral
anvironment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations,

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITALAUDIT

In line with the requirements stipulated by Securities and Exchangs Board of India (SEBI), Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit s carried out on quarterly basis by a Practicing Company Secretary to confirm that the agaregate number of aquity
shares of the Company held in Mational Securities Depository Limited (MS0L) and Central Depository Service (India) Limited
(CDSL) tally with the total number of issued, paid up, listed and admitted capital of the Company. The report submitted to the
stock exchange intar alia, confirms that the number of shares issued, listed on the stock exchangs and thal held in demat and
physical mode is in agreement with each other.
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Distribution of Equity Shareholding and its pattern as on 31" March, 2025

Category Category of MNo. of MNo. of Equity Total shareholding as
Shareholder Shareholder Shares a percentage of total
number of shares

Promoter and Promoter Group

Indian Fromoter 1 4,268,700 14.22
Promoter Group 14 17,54,900 58.50
Total (Promoter & 15 21,81,600 72.72
Promoter Group)
Public
Institution - = = =
Total (Institutions) .= - -
Mon- Institution | Individuals 456 3,48,046 11.60
Hindu Undivided Family 6 12,154 0.41
Bodies Corporate 11 4,658,200 15,27
MNon Resident Indians
{NRlIs) - - -
Total (Non-Institutions) 473 8,18,400 27.28
Total (Public) 473 8,118,400 27.28
Grand Total 488 30,00,000 100.00
Distribution of Equity Shareholding 31" March, 2025
Shareholding of No.of Holders % of Total No. of Shares haldl Nominal Value | Shareholding
Nominal Value of Shareholder (InRs.) Y
Rs. 10/-each
Upto 5,000 380 79.918 121908 1219080 4.064
5,001 -10,000 30 6.148 24260 242800 0.809
10,001 -20,000 17 3.484 24857 248570 0.829
20,001 -30,000 12 2.453 29200 232000 0.973
30,001 -40,000 2 0.410 &700 B7000 0.223
40,001 —50,000 4 0.820 17500 175000 0.583
50,001 —1,00,000 10 2.0449 87380 873800 2912
1,00,001 and above 23 4,713 2688215 26882150 B9.607
Total 488 100.00 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 100.00

Status of dematerialization of shares
The breakup of the aquity shares held in dematerialized and physical form as on March 31, 20255 as follows:

Particulars Mo. of Shares Percent of Equity
NSDL 1,48 483 4495

CDSL 17,49,117 58.30
Physical 11,02.400 36.75

Total 30,00,000 100.00

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Directors has adopted the code as per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time
to time; The Details of the said code is available on website of the Company and can be accessed from
http:fiwww.sarthakglobal.com/uploadfinvestors_file/CTI1617981264.pdf

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company consistently complies with the Secretarial Standards prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(IC351)yand notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs of India. These standards are vital guidelines for ensuring compliance and
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governance, Adherng to these standards underscores our commitment to transparenay, ethical practices, and effective stakeholder
communication. Our strict adherence reflects our dedication to robust internal processes, accurate disclosures, and compliance
clliure, strengthening our governance framework and stakeholder trust

ANNUAL RETURN
The Annual Return, as required by Section 92({3) read with Section 134(3){a) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of

Companias (Managemenl and Administration) Rules, 2014, is5 available on our websile al this link
hitp:/iwww.sarthakglobal.com/annual-return.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of VWomen at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and RedressaljAct, 2013, All employees (parmanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the
palicy, An Internal Complaints Committas (ICC) has also been set up to radrass complaints raceivad on saxual harassmeant. There
was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2024-2025 and hence no complaint is outstanding as on 31
Mareh, 2025 for redrassal.

(a) Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year: Mil;

(b} Number of complaints disposed off during the year: Mil;

(c) Number of cases  pendinfprmore than  ninety dayduil.

COMPLIANCE OF THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

Pursiant to the provisions of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company confirms eompliance with the applicable

provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 including but not limited paid maternity leave and nursing breaks, work from home
provisions(where applicabla), créche facility (whera required ) and protection against dismissal during matarmity leave.

The Company is deeply committed to promating women's empowerment through progressive policies, leadership opportunities, and
continuous support for work-life balance. Regular reviews ensure that cur practices align with both legal standards and our core
values of equality and inclusivity to fostering a compliant, equitable and employee- friiendly environment in line with imtent and spirit of
the Maternity Benafit Act, 1961,

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8(5)(xi) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Mo application has bean made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requiremant to disclose the details of
application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptoy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with
their status as at the end of the financial yearis not applicable.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 8(5)(xii) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

The requirement to discloss the details of difference betwesan amount of the valuation done &t the lime of onetime settlement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED SUSPENSEACCOUNT

PARTICULARS NO. OF NO. OF EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS SHARES

aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the
suspense acoount lying at the beginning of the year - -

number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of
sharas from suspansea account during the yaar — -

number of shareholders lo whom shares were transferred from suspense
account during the year - -

agoregate number of shareholders and the cutstanding shares inthe
suspense account lying at the end of the year — —

that the voling rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the righitful
owner of such shares claims the shares - -

OTHER DISCLOSURE
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on these
items during the year undar rewviews:

= Tha Company has not issued any equity shares with differantial rights as to dividend, voting or othenwisea,
= There were no mergers/acguisitions during the vear,
+  The Company has ho outstanding GORsADRs\Warrants' Oplions or any convertible instruments as on 31" March 2025,

+ The Company does not trade in commodities, The Commoadity price risk and commadity hedging activities are not applicable
tothe Company.

= List of all credit ratings obtained by the enfity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant financial year, for all debt
instrumants of such entity or any fixed deposit programme ar any scheame or proposal of the listed entity invalving mobilisation
of funds, whether in India or abroad ; Not Applicable

* The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no information as per
provisions of Rule 8{13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.
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Mo significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulators or Court or Tribunal which can have an impact on
the going concern status and the Company’s aperation in future

There are no shares hald by trustees for the benefit of employees and hence no disclosure under Rule 16(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has been furnished.

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requiraments) Regulations, 2015, as amended, is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ending March
31, 2025.

Mo Buyback of Securities taken place during the year under review,

During the year under review, the Company has nol failed to implement any Corporate Actions within the spacified time
limit.
Pursuant to Regulation 30A read with clause 54 to Para A of Part A of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 15 as amended, The Company does not have any agreement which impact the
managemant or control of the Company.

In terms of Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Financial Statements and Board's Report are in compliance with
the provisions of Section 129 or Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that no revision has been made during any
ofthe thrae preceding financial years,

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interests of listed entity at large:

All the Related Party Transactions are entered on arm's length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. There are no
materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial
Parsonnel ete. which may have potential conflict with the interast of the Company at large.

Kindly refar to the notes forming part of accounts for the details of Related Party Transactions.

Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock
exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years:

Your Company has complied with all the requirement of regulatory authosities. No penalty/strictures were imposed on the
Company by stock exchange or SEB| or any statutory authorily on any matter related to capital markets, duning the last 3
years.

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel has been
denied access to the audit committee:

Tha Company has implamentad a Whistle Blower Policy covering the employess. The Policy enablas the employess o
report to the management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the Company's code
of Conducl. Employees can lodge their Complaints through anonymous emails besides usual means of communications
like written complainis. Mo personnal have been denied access to the Audit Commitias.

Compliance with Mandatory/Mon-mandatory requirements:

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and the status of non-mandatory (discretionary)
requirements are given balow:

1. Chairman is elected in Meeting.

2. Inview of publication of the financial results of the Company in the newspapears having wide circulation and dissemination
of the same on the website of the Stock Exchange,

3. The Company's financial statements for the financial year 2024-2025 have been accompanied with unmedified opinion -
both on quarterly and yearly basis,

4,  The Chairman is elected in Meeting, No Managing Director in the Company,

3,  The Company has complied with the requirements of the regulatory authorities on capital market and no penalties have
been imposed against itin the last three years.

6. The Company has appointed Mr. Ankit Joshi, Company Secretary as the Nodal Officer for the purpose of verification of
claimz filed with the Company in tarms of IEPF Rules and for co-ordination with the |EPF Authority. The said details are
also available on the website of the Company at hitp:/'www.sarthakglobal.com/.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Tha Statement made in this Report and Management and Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the Company’s objective,
projections, outlook, expectations and others may be “forward looking statements™ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results may differ from expectations those expressed or implied. Some factors could make difference to the
Company’s operations that may be, due to change in government policies, global market conditions, foreign exchange fluctuations,
natural disasters eic.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION

Your Directors would like to take this opporunity to exprass their sincera gratitude to all of the employees, customers, and suppliers
who have contributed to our success over the past year. Their hard work, dedication, and support have been instrumental in
achieving the goals and driving the business forward. We would also like to thank our Members for their continued trust and
investment in the Company. We are commilled 1o build strong relationships with all of our stakeholders, and we valug their
feedback and input as we strive to improve and grow our business. We are proud of what we have accomplished together, and we
lonok forward to continued success in the years ahead.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
SUNILGANGRADE SWATISUDESHOTURKAR
Whale-time Director Director
DIM: 0189221 DIM: 07024850
Place: Indora

Dated : 20" August, 2025
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ANNEXURE-A

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION

Pursuant fo Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remunaeration of Menagenal Fersonnel) Rules, 2074

(I} The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for
the financial year:

Executive Director Ratio of median remuneration
hir. Sunil Gangrade 1.67
Non-Executive Director”

Mrs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar 0.02
Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal 0.02
Mr. Maresh \yas

(Resigned w.e.f 27.06.2024) MN.A.
Mr. Ramprakash Verma

(Appointed w.e.f071.07.2024) 0.02

* Non-Execufive Directors were paid siffing fees for alfending the mealings

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Name Designation % increase in the remuneration
Mr. Sunil Gangrade Whole-tima Director 337

hirs. Swati Sudesh Oturkar MNon-Exacutive Mon Indepandeant Diractor -

Mr. Ritesh Sinvhal Mon-Executive Independant Director -

Mr. Pinkesh Gupta Chief Financial Officar 5.24

hir. Ankit Joshi Company Secratary -

hr. Maresh \yas

(Resigned w.e.f 27.06. 2024) Mon-Executive Independent Director M.A.

Mr. Ramprakash Verma "

{Appointed w.e f07.07 2024) Mon-Executive Independsnt Director

{iii} The percentage increase inthe median remuneration of employees inthe financial year: 20.72%
{iv) The numbar of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 10

(¥) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Averaga parcentila increase in remuneration of employaes other than managerial personnel was 20.72% and average
increase in remuneration of managerial personnel was around 3.61%.

(vi) Affirmation thatthe remuneration is as perthe remuneration policy of the Company.
It iz affirmed that remunearation is as par the remuneration policy of the Company.

(wii) Statement containing the particulars of employees in accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

i Listof employees of the Company amployed throughout the financial year 2024-2025 and were paid remuneration not
less than Rs. 1.2 Crore par annum or in excess of that drawn by a Whole-time Director - Not Applicable

i, Employess employed for the part of the year and were paid remuneration during the financial year 2024-2025 at a rate
which in aggregate was not less than Bs. 8.5 lakhs per month: Mot Applicable
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ANNEXURE-B
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2025

[Fursuant to section 2041) of the Companies Acl. 2013 and
Rufe No, 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SARTHAK GLOBALLIMITED

(CIN: L99999MH1985PLC136835)

609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point,

Mumbail City (MH) - 400021

We have conducted the Secratarial Audit of the compliance of applicable stalutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by Sarthak Global Limited (CIN: L99999MH 1985PLC136835) (hereinaffer calfed the Company). The Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts! statutory compliances and
exprassing our opinion theraon,

Based on our veriflcation of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided in digital’ electronic mode by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our apinion, the Company has, during the awedit
pariod covering the Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2025 (“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory provisions listed
heraunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance machanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Sarthak Global
Limited (“the Company "} for the financlal year ended on 31 March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(1} The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA ) and the rules made thersunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bys-laws framed thereundear

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investmeant and External Commercial Borrowings (Mot applicable to the Company during the
audit period)

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ((SEBIAct):-

(@) The Securnties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as
amended from time to time;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to
tirme,

(c) SEBI(Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018, as amended from time o time;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended (Mot applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employves Benefits and Sweal Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Mot
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(g) The Saecurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issus and Listing of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013, (Net Applicable to the Company during the Audit Peried)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021, as amended (Not applicable
to the Company during the audit period); and

(i1 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securilies) Regulations, 2018, as amended (Not applicable to
the Company during the audit pariod);

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as
armended from time totims,

Page 32



SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Annual Report 2024-25

(I} Anyother laws as may be applicable specifically to the company.

(wi) | have ralisd on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company
for compliances under other applicable Acts, laws and Regulations to the Company,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general mestings.

(il) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremeants) Regulations. 2015, as amended.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Reguiations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentionad above subject to the following observations:

1. The shareholding of Promoter (3) and Promoters group are not 100% in dematerialized form as required under
Requlation 31{2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended.

2. Company has given certain loans without charging any interest as required under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 AND Company has given certain loans by charging interest rate less than the prevailing yield of one year, three
year, five year or ten year government security closest to the tenor of the loan as required under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Direclors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were camied out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors 1o schedule the Board Meatings, agenda and datailed notes on agenda were sant at laast
seven days in advance other than those held at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meesting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions in the board meelings were carmed through by majority while there were no dissenting member’s views and hence
not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

‘We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company ta monitar and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

‘We further report that during the audit period there were no instance of:

{1} PublicfRights /Preferential issue of Shares ! Debentures / Sweat Equity

(2) Redemption/Buy Back of Securities,

{3} Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
(4) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

(5) Merger/Amalgamation/ Reconstruction ete.

For Mis. Amit Preeti & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Indore
Date : 20" August, 2025
CS5 Amit Jain
Proprietor

C.P.No. 24303, F.C.5. No. 7859

UDIM : FOOTE52GO01038066

Peear Review Certificate No.: 5590/ 2024
PCS Unigue IDNO.; S2021MF7E7500

Nate: This report is to be read with our lefter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure I'and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure [ to Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

(CIN: L99599MH1985PLC1366835)

609, Floor-6, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Mariman Point,
Mumbai City (MH) - 400021

Qur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on tesl basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Wae have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company,

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation and certification about the compliance of
law's, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as o the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For M/s. Amit Preeti & Associates
Company Secrataries
Place: Indore
Date : 20" August, 2025 o
C5 Amit Jain
Proprietor

C.P.No. 24303; F.C.5. No. 7859

UDIM : FOD7859GE001038966

Peer Review Cerlificate No.: 5580/ 2024
PCS Unigue ID NO.: S2021MPTAT500
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Annexure - C
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and Individual Directors
pursuant o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed by the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

The annual evaluation process involved assessment of Individual Directors, Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
respective Board Committees. Further, the Independent Directors Committee evaluated the performance of all the Mon-
Independent Directors, Chairman and Managing Director of the Board, Board Committees and the Board as a whole, Thereafier,
the Board evaluated the performance of each independant Director, excluding the Director being evaluated.

The criteria for performance evaluation, inter alia, include the following:
I. Individual Director's Perfarmance Evaluation

Compliance with Articles of Association, Companies Act & other Laws, Altendance at meelings, being informead and the extent of
preparedness for meetings, participation and contribution, independence of judgment. Leadership initiative and advisory role,
Interpersonal relationships with other directors and management, knowledge updation, displaying initiative, , expressing views,
understanding of the Company and the external environment, Safeguarding stakeholders’ interest and balancing the conflict of
interest of Stakeholders, confidentiality, Financial and Risk awareness.

ii. Evaluation of the Board as a Whole

Proper mix of competencies, experience and qualification, adoption of proper, clear and transparent procedure to appoint
directors, conducting meeting(s) on a regular basis, confirming agenda with all relevant information, providing entreprenaurial
leadership to the Company, understanding of business, strateay and growth, responsibility lowards stakeholders, risk
management and financial controls and Audits, Compliances, discussions through healthy debate, quality of decision making,
manitoring performance of managemeant, Reviewing the CSR initiatives, grievance redressal mechanism, analyse and examines
govemance and compliances related issues, maintaining high standards of integrity and probity, etc.

iii. Chairman's Performance Evaluation

Providing effective leadership, selling effeclive strategic agenda of the Board, encouraging active engagement by the Board
members, establizhing effective communication with all stakeholders, efc.

iv. Performance Evaluation of Board Committees

Sufficiency in the scope for addressing the objectives, effectiveness in performing the key responsibiliies, adeguacy in
composition and frequency of meetings, quality of relationship of the committee with the board and the management, clarity of
agenda discussed, discussion on critical issues, clarity of role and responsibilities, etc.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

SUNIL GANGRADE
Whale-time Director
DIM: 00169221

Place: Indore

Dated: 26" May, 2025

Page 35



SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Annual Report 2024-25

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
GLOBAL ECONOMIC

The global economy displayed resilience in CY 2024, though growth rates and patterns varied across regions due to distinct local
challenges. While economic activity remainad sluggish in parts of Asia and Europe, steady expansion in the United States helpad
balance overall performance. After growing by 3.3% in CY2023, giobal GOP slightly moderated to 3.2% in CY2024. Disinflation
persisted but at a siower pace, as service costs remained high in major economies and inflationary pressures continued In some
emerging markets, Monetary policies diverged, with some central banks cautiously lowering interast rates while othars maintained
a rastrictiva stance. Economic uncertainty remained elevated due to persistant trade and fiscal challenges, alongside ongoing
geopolitical tensions. Advanced economies sustained stable growth of 1.7% in both CY2023 and CY2024, while Emerging Markets
and Developing Economies (EMDES) expanded by 4 3% in CY 2023 and 4.2% in CY 2024,

In CY2025, advanced economies are expected to axperiance diverse growth on the basis of domestic demand and differing policy
responsas. In contrast, emerging markets, inciuding China and India, are expacted to maintain a stable growth daspite ongoing
uncertainties in global markets. Advanced economies are forecasted to grow moderately at 1.9% in CY2025 and 1.8% in CY2026.
Although inflationary pressures have eased, there are still ongoing risks, including uncertainty surrounding policy decisions and
heightened gaopolitical tensions. The racant volatility in global markets was triggerad by changes in LS. tariff ragulations,
following the announcement of a 26% impert tariff, Although the tariff was later suspended for a period of 90 days, the sudden policy
reversal crealed uncertainly, This ongoing lack of clarity has continued to weigh on investor confidence and global market
santiment. Daspita these challangas, economies are axpected fo adapt by leveraging technology and strategic planning to
maintain resilience and stability.

INDIAN ECONOMIC

India is one of the world's fastest-growing economies, driven by strong domestic demand, a thriving services sector and ongoing
structural reforms, However, the recent U.3. tariffs on Indian imports may slow GDP growth, impact key industries and prompt
policy adjustments, while pushing India to strengthen trade ties with other partners. In FY 2024-25, India’s growth slowed to 6.5%,
down from 9.2% in FY 2023-24, due to global economic uncertainties, rising geopolitical tensions, tariff issues and ongoing
inflationary pressures. Daspita this moderation, India maintained steady growth, suppered by strong manufacturing, expanding
services and increased infrastructure investments. Government initiatives, including those promoting digital transformation,
financial inclusion and ease of doing business, further strengthened the economy. The Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) schemes
helpad boost domestic manufacturing and attract foreign direct investmeant, particulary in electronics, automotive and renewable
energy sectors. Additionally, rising urbanization and a growing middle class fuelled increased consumer spending. India's
economy is expected to grow at 6.5% in FY 2025-26, building on these positive trends.
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Consumer Price Index (CP1) inflation for FY 2024-25 is projected to decline to 4.9% from 5.4% in FY 2023-24, with a further drop to
4.0% expecited in FY 2025-26. In response to liguidity challenges, the RBI's MPC reduced the repo rate by 25 basis points to §.25%
on 7 February, 2025, marking the first cut since May 2020. Another 25 basis point reduction followed on Sth April, 2025, bringing
the repo rate to 6.00%. These rate cuts were driven by easing inflation and concerns over economic growth amid newly imposed
U5 tariffs on Indian imports, Additionally, the MPC shifted its policy stance from ‘neutral’ to ‘accommodative’ to support econamic
growth in the face of global uncertainties. Despite risks from geaopaolitical tensions and global market fluctuations, India's economic
outlock remains positive, with growth projections above the global average. Government initiatives such as the Production-Linked
Incentive (PLIY} scheme and investmeants in infrastructure, renewable energy and digital transformation are expectad to drive long-
tarm growth and enhance India’s global economic standing,

Source: https:¥pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx ?PRID=2090875 ; hitps:ipib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx ?PRID=2097921

OUTLOOK

India is poised o lead the global economy once again, with the Intemational Monetary Fund {IMF) projecting it 1o remain the fastest
growing major economy over the next two years, According to the April 2025 edition of the IMF's World Economic Qutlook, India's
economy is expected to grow by 6.2 per cent in 2025 and 6.3 per cent in 2026, maintaining a solid lead over global and regicnal
pEers,

Global inflation is expected to decline, although at a slower pace than praviously anticipated, and downside risks such as frade
tensions and volatile financial markets continue to weigh on the outlook. For India, however, the growth outiook is relatively more
stable. The IMF projects steady expansion for the Indian economy, supported by firm private consumption, particularly in rural
areas. In a global environmant marked by uncertainty and subduad growth, India’s resilience stands out, reinforcing its role as a kay
driver of global economic activity.

The IMF has also revised its growth estimates for othar major global economies. China's GDP growth forecast for 2025 has been
downgraded to 4.0 per cent, down from 4.6 per cent in the January 2025 edition of the World Economic Outlook. Similarly, the
United States 15 expected fo see a slowdown, with its growth revised downward by 30 basis points 1o 1.8 per cent. Despite these
revisions, India’s robust growth trajectory continues to set it apart on the global stage.

India‘s economic outlook for 2025 and 2026 remains one of the brightest among major global economies, as highlighted by the IMF.,
Despite global uncertaintias and downward revisions in growth forecasts for other large economies, India is set o maintain its
leadership in global economic growth. Supported by strong fundamentals and strategic government initiatives, the country is well-
pasitioned o navigate the challenges ahead. With reforms in infrastructure, innovation, and financial inclusion, India continues to
enhance its role as a kay driver of global economic activity. The IMF’s projections reaffirm India’s resilience, further solidifying its
importance in shaping the global economic future.

To realize the aspirations of Viksit Bharat by 2047, it is important that the medium-term growth outlook of India be assessed in the
contaxt of emerging giobal realities of Geo-Economic Fragmentation (GEF), Chinese manufacturing prowess, and global
dependency on China for energy transition efforts. The Survey puts forth a way forward to reinvigorate the internal engines and
domeaslic levers of growth by fecusing on one central elemeant of systemic deragulation, which will enabla a paradigm of economic
freadom to businesses of individuals and organizations to pursue legitimate economic activity with ease. The Survey stresses that
the reforms and economic policy must now be on systematic deregulation under Ease of Doing Business 2.0 so that it encourages
craation of a viable Mittalstand, |e. India’s SME sector,

In brief, there are many upsides to domestic investment, output growth and disinflation in FY26. There are equally strong,
prominsnily extransous, downsides too, Monetheless, the fundamentals of the domestic economy remain robust, with a strong
extarnal account, calibrated fiscal consolidation and stable private consumption. On balance of these considerations, we expact
thatthe growth in FY 26 would be between 6.3 and 6.8 per cent.

(Source:https://static.pib.gov.in/WriteReadData'specificdocs/documents/2025/apr/doc20254 23544501, pdf;
https www.indiabudget.gov.in/economicsurvey/doc/echapter. pdf)

Industrial Structure and Developments

Your Company is a registered Share Transfer Agent from SEBI since 1985, It is successfully handling share transfer activities for
various client Companias & serving more than 1,00,000 shareholders, In compliance with SEBI's circular of single point share
transfer & Damat activities, the Company has taken direct electronic connectivity from both the deposifories i.e. the National
Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Opportunities and Threats

Cwur long-standing relationship with our major customers has been one of the most significant factors contributing to our growth.
Cuer commitments to quality and customear service practices have been strong contributing factors to our robust customer relations.
To overcome the challenges and competition, we hawve taken various initiatives to reduce the operational costs, improve the
performanss and quality of existing services as well as o explors new markets domestically and globally.

We have an experienced and dedicated team of professionals, catering to the needs of clients, delivering products at reasonable
interest rates& timely.

Opportunities

*  India's Growth Rate

+  Financial Inclusion

«  Utilize tachnology to provide more efficient solutions
+  Increased relail participation in capital markats
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* Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all class of investors,

Threats

«  Volatile environment

¥ Fiscal deficit and current account deficit

. Inflation and economic slowdown

. Competition

«  Technology may become obsolete due to Innovation in Technology

Dutlook

Your Company is now explonng opportunities 1o get more business from corporate in the field of share transfer & other capital
market activities. The managemant is aptimistic about the future outlook of the Company. Tha industry witnessed testing times with

giobal economic slowdown and weakening profitability and tightening of financial conditions. still the Company has demonstrated
its ability o withstand the challenges posad by the current environment

Risk and concerns

The Company like any other Company is exposead to specific risks that are particular o its business and the environment within
which it operatas. The company is exposed to the market risk, which inter alia includes economic/business cycle, interest rate
volatility and credit risk, While the Indian economy has shown sustained growth over the years, the Company is confident of
managing these risks by maintaining a conservativa financial profile, and by following prudent business and risk management
practices.

Competition from existing and prospective registrar & share transfer agents may affect the profitability of the company. The
Company is exposed to risks from change in policy of similar Companias; changes in Govt. Policies/SEB| policies, etc. which may
affect profitability and working of the Company.

Internal Control System and their adequacy

Your Company has good and effective internal control systems, which provide efficiency of operations, financial reporting, proper
recording and safeguarding of assets, compliance with applicable laws and regulations, ete,

The adequacy of the same has been reported by the statutory auditors of yvour Company in their report.
Financials

Your Company has succeeded in achieving satisfactory results for the financial year 2024-2025
{(Amount ¥ in lacs)

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2025 As atMarch 31, 2024
Shara Capital 300.00 300.00
Resarva & Surplus -130.81 -133.80
Man-currant Liabilities 1315.01 1518.94
Current Liabilities 1316.06 277.73
Mon-current Assats 22375 14.75
Current Assats 1692.75 1948.12
(Amount¥ inlacs)
Profitand Loss Account Forthe year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total Revenue 863.92 549.45
Profit' (Loss) before tax and depreciation B.21 6.69
Depreciation and amaorization 0.65 0.72
Profit after tax 3.00 1.90
Earnings PerShare 0.10 0.06

Human Resource Development and Industrial Relations:

The Company is baing equipped with all the modarn ameanities like Intranet, Internet & latest models of computers & printers. By
intensive training from both the depositories and upgradation of systems & software, transfer & Demat work is being managed
succassiully.

Your Company considers the quality of its human resources to be the most important asset and constantly endeavors to attract and
recruit best possible talent, Cur training programs emphasize on genaral managament perspective to business, The Company
continues to empower its people and provide a stimulating professional emvironment to its officers to excal in their respective
functional disciplines.

The industrial relations of the Company continus to remain harmaonious and cordial with focus onimproving productivity and quality.
Thea number of permanent employeas on tha rolls of Company as on 31.03.20231s 10.
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Changes (change of 25% or more) in Significant Key Financial Ratios and Return on Net Worth

As per the lalest amendment as introduced by SEBI via SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) (Ameandment)
Regulations, 2018 on May 08, 2018 effective from April 01, 2018, new sub-clause (i) has been inserted in Clause | in Pan B of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015, as amended according to which the listed
entity shall provide the details of significant changes (|.e. chanae of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial
year)in key financial ratios, along with the detailed explanations theraof, including:

5. No.| Particular 2024- 2023- Remarks
2025 2024
1. Debtors Turnowver 27.24 3.31 SIGNIFICANT INCREASE IN SALES WITH SIGNIFICANT
Ratio (Times) REDUCTIONM IN AVERAGE ACCOUNTS RECENABLE

RESULTEDIN IMPROVED RATIOIN CURRENT YEAR.

2. Interest . 0.082265 1.079794 DECREASE IN DEBT AMOUNT HAS RESULTED INTO
Coverage Ratio DECREASE IM INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
{Timas)

3. Current Ratio 757 7.0 INCREASE IN CURRENTASSET RESULTED INCREASE IN
{Times) CURRENT RATIO

5. LsbotEauity- 9.01 10.69 DECREASE IN LOAN AMOUNT HAS RESULTED IN
Ratio (Times) DECREASE IN THE DEBT EQUITY RATIO

&. Operating Profit | 15 12007679 24 523176 SIGNIFICANT INCREASE IN EXPENSES HAS RESULTED
Margin (% terms) DECLINE IN OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN

7 Net Profit Margin 0.414 0.465 INCREASE IN EXPENSES HAS REULTED IN DECREASE

INMET PROFIT MARGIN

{% terms)

q it it - 145 INCREASE IN MET PROFIT AFTER TAXES AS COMPARED

: LIRS QL D - : TO THE NET PROFIT IN PRECEEDING YEAR HAS

Worth (% terms) RESULTED IN DECLINE IN THIS RATIO.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion & Analysis descrbing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations
or pradictions may be “forward looking statemants” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual results could differ
materially from thoze expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations include
gconomic developments in the country and improvement in the stale of capital markets, changas in the Govermment regulations,
tax laws and othear status and other incidental factors

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation Of financial statements:

The Company has followed the guidelines of accounting standards as mandated by the Cantral Government in preparation of its
financial statemeants.
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Independent Auditors Report

To the members of Sarthak Global Ltd.
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sarthak Global Lid (herein referred to as “the
Company”), which comprise the standalone balance sheel as at March 31, 2025, and the standalone statement of Prafit and
Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of
cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statemeants, including a summary of material accounting
policies and ather explanatory information,

In aur apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforasaid financial slatements
give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 {"the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Acl and other accounting principles generally
accapted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profits and other comprahensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [5As) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical
reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and rules made
thara under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremants and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

K.ey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the slandalons
financial statemeants of the current period, These malters are addressed in the context of aur audit of the financial statemants as a
whaole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our Audit

I. Invastments in quoted equilty instruments, unquoted equity | Ouraudit procedures included the following:

Instrurments and rmutual funds having carrying value of Rs. 20 28 lakhs. | v Undersianding the Company's processes and praceduras for inltial measurement

(Refer note 4 fo the financial statements). and subsequant measurament ol investments.

¥ Tesling the design, implementation and operaling effectivenass of Company's
general |T controls, key manual and application contrals over the Company's 1T

The Company holds investments having camying value of Rs 13.97 lakhs systems, They cover confrol over inital measuremendt and subsequent

as.atthe reposting date. measyrament ofinesimeants,

¥ Inspecting on sample basis, documents for vaiuation, and assessing the company’s

We have decided this itern ag a key audit matier because the value of policy for inital measurement and subsequent measurement of investments with

irvesiments in eguity and muteal funds are subject bo fair valuation and # reference to ihe regusrements of the applcabée accounting standards.

& therefore suscaptible 1o msstatemanl ¥ Assesang the methods ugad to camy out initial and measurement and subsequent
measuemant and ensuring ourselves of the consistency of accounting methods.

¥ Tesling of cutoffs and performeng analylical review procedures.

¥ Checking complateness and accuracy of the data used by the Company for Initial
rezaswremant and subsequent measurement of mvestments.

+" Agsessing of approprateness of dissiosures providad in the financisl statemeants,

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the othar information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the standalone financial statements doas not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thergon,

In connection with our avdit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other infarmation and, in daing
s0, consider whethear the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appaars to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is & matenal misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Management's and Board of Directors’ responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statemants that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
parformance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India. including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsihility also includes maintenance
of adeguale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Company and for
preventing and detacting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’'s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the company or o cease operations, or has not realistic alternative o do so0.

Tha Beard of Directors are responsible for ovar viewing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assuranca, but is not a guaraniee that an audit conduclad in aceardance wilh the SAs will always
detect materal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of the users taken on the
basis of these standalonea financial stataments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor,
desian and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highar than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovemde of
internal control.

« Obtain an undarstanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial control systam in placs and the operating effectivenass of such control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management and Board of Directors,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s and Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exisls related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt an the Compamy’s ability to continue as a going concermn. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we
are reguired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Campany to cease (o continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the standalone financial statements represent the underying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presantation.

+ Dbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to express an opinion on the
financial statements

Materiality is the magnifude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We

consider quantitative materality gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in avaluating the results of our

work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial staternents.

We communicate with thosa charged with governance regarding, among other mattars, the planned scope and timing of audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charge with govemnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical reguiremeants
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be though to
bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's repont unless law or regulation preclude public disclosure about the matter or when, in
axtreamaly rare circumstances, we datermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report bacause the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest beneafits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
axamination of those books.

c) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
standaions statemant of changes in equity and the standalone statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with relevant books of account.

d)  Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
gection 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Campanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

&) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on recond by the Board of
Diractors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointad as a director in terms of section
164(2) of the Act.

fI  With respact to adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operaling
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in *Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmedified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controds over financial reporting.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanation given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations.

ii. TheCompany did nothave any long-term contracts for which there were any maternial foreseeable losses.

il There is noamount reqguired to be transferrad fo the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in notes 1000), 10(ii) and 10({iv)
and 35 to the financial statements, no funds have bean advanced or loaned or invested (either from bamrowead funds ar share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company 1o or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
{"intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded inwriting or otherwise, that the intermediary shall :

+  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver (“Ultimate beneficiary”) by or
on behalf of the company, or

+  provide any guarantea, security or tha like to or an behalf af the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

{b) The managemeant has represented that, to the best of its knowledoge and belief, as disclosad in note 35 o the financial
statements, no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whethar recorded in writing or aotherwize, that the company shall:
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by
or on bahalf of the Funding Party, or

+  provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Llimate Beneficiares; and

ic) Based on such audil procedures as considered reasonable and approgriate in the circumstances, nathing has come Lo our
notice that has caused to us to belisve that the representations under sub-clause (ivi(a) and {iv){b) contain any material
misstatement.

¥, The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear.

vi. Based onour examination which included test checks and in accordance with the requirements of the Implementation Guide on
raparting of audit trail under rula 11{g) under tha Companias (Audit and auditars rule), 2014 the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated through out the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective softwares.

Furthar, we did not come across any instanca of audit trail feature baing tampered with during the course of our audit,

The backup of audit trail (edif log) has been maintained on the serves physically located in India as mentioned in note 36 to the

financial statements.

3. In gur opinion and acconding to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V' of the Act. The
remunaration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid under section 197 read with schedule V ofthe Act,

4, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the order”) issued by the Central Govemment in terms of section
143 (11) of the Act, wa give in “Annaxure B a statermant on the matters spacified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, 1o the extant
applicable.

For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Req. Mo. 022522C

CA Ashok Kumar Agrawal

(Proprietor)

Place: Indore Mambership Mo 071274
Date: 26" May, 2025 LIDIN: 2507 1274BMMJIZME157
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ANNEXURE —-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulafory Requirements section of aur report to the
members of Sarthak Global Limited)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of Mis.Sarthak Global Limited {“the Company”} as of 31" March
2025 in conjunction with cur audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

In gur opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intermal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2025, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors of the Company are respansible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial
contrals based on the intarnal control over financial reparting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidancs Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India (1CALY). These rezponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and efficieant conduct of its business, including adherence (o
company's policies, tha safequarding of its asgets. the prevention and datection of frauds and erors, the accuracy and completeness of
tha accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required undear the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on the Company’s intemal financial contrels over financlal reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note"} issued by ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the awdit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conirols over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Cur audit Invedves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financlal controls over financial reperting included obiaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The pracedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or
ITor,

We balieva that the audit avidence we have ablainad i sufficient and appropriate to provide a bases for our audit apinion on the
Company's intermal financial controls system over financlal reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intermnal financial contral over financial reparting is a process designad o provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and tha preparation of financial statamants for external purpeses in accordance with genarally acceptad
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain o the maintenance of records, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and digpositions of the assets of
the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principies, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of callusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatemants due to ermor or frawd may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the infernal financial controls over financial reporting to future perods are subjact to the risk that the infernal financial contral
aver financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degrea of compliance with the palicies or
procadures may deterlorate,

For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Req. Mo. 022522C

CA Ashok Kumar Agrawal

(Proprietor)

Place: Indore Membership Mo, 071274
Date: 26" May, 2025 UDIN: 25071 274BMMIZME1 57
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Sarthak Global Limited for the year ended 31" March 2025
(Referred fo in paragraph 4, under '‘Repart on Other Legal and Regquiatory Requirements’ section of our Repart of even date)

(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,
plant and equipment.

(B) The company has naintangible assats as at the raporting data.

(b} The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were
verified during the year. In cur opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasocnable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(z) According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company does not hold any immovable property. Accardingly, the sub-clause (¢} is not applicable to the Company.

{d} According to the information and explanations given tous and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment during the year. Accordingly, the sub-clause (d} is not applicable to
tha Company.

(&) According to the infarmation and axplanations given to us and on tha basis of aur examination of the records of tha Company,
thare are no procesdings initiatad or panding against the Company for holding any banami propearty under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Tranzactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the sub-clause (2) s not applicable to the
Company.

(i} {a) Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification
is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. Mo discrepancies were noticed on
verfication between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or mare in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b} According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has been sanctioned over draft limits which does not exceed rupees five crore, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of
security of current assats, Accordingly, the sub-clause (b)is not applicatle to the Company.

(i) Accarding to the information and explanations aiven to us and on tha basis of sur examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has naithar made investments in, nar provided guaraniea or Ssacurity to companias or firms during tha year, The Company
has grantad unsacured loans to companies and other person In respect of which the regulsite infarmation |2 as balow-

{a) Based on the auvdit procedures carried oul by us and as per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
provided loans to other entities during the year as follows =

{Amount? in lacs)

Particulars Loans
Aggregate amount granted ) provided during
tha yaar andad 31" March 2025
- Subsidiaries, joint ventures and il
associates
Cthers 3720.50
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date- 31" March 2025 Mil
- Subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates il
- Others 1322.54

(b} According 1o the infarmation and explanations given ta us and based on the audit procedures conductad by us, cartain loans have
baen made without charging interast and without cbtaining any security. The details of such loans are as follows —

{Amount? inlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended
31" March 2025
Ksipra Infradevelapars LLP 1.63
Mahadev Shahra & sons 10.50
Mahakosh Froperty Developers 400.00
Mg Maha Saraf 0.00
Rashika Agri Tech 251
Shri Hajesh Khandelwal Sonkatch 12.00
Shri Mitesh Shabra 0.00
Skyblue Infraventura LLP 0.00
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Further, cartain loans have been made by charging interast rate at 6% which is less than the pravailing yield of govemment
sacurity closest to the tenor. The details of such loans are as follows —

{Amount¥ inlacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended 31" March 2025
Gagandesp Exports Private Limited .00

Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 343

Avyansh Traders 33.64

(g} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has nol granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans for which schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Therefore, sub-clauses (d) and () of clause (jii) are not applicable to

the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has granted loans repayable on demand during the year. The details of such loans are -

(Amount ¥ in lacs)

the nature of loans to the total loans

Particulars Other than Promoters / Related parties
Aggrenate amount of loans
- Repayable on demand 1322.54
-Agraement does not specifyany | il
terms ar parnod of repayment
Total 1322.54
Percentage of loans/advancesin | 100%

{iv} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company, in
respect of lnans and investments, in our opinion the provisions of Sections 185 of the Act have been complied with. However,
the provisions of section 188 of the Act has not been complied (o the following extent —

Certain loans have been made without charging interest. The details of such lnans are as follows -

(Amount T in lacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended 31" March 2025
Ksipra Infradevelopers LLP 1.63

Mahadev Shahra & sons 10.50

Mahakosh Property Developers 400.00

Ms Neha Saraf 0.00

Rashika Agn Tech 2.51

Shri Rajesh Khandelwal Sonkatch 12.00

Shri Mitesh Shahra 0.00

Skyblue Infraventura LLP 0.00

Furthar, certain laans have bean made by charging interest rata at 6% which is lass than the prevailing yield of govammant
sacurity closest to the tenor. The details of such loans are as follows —

[Amount¥in lacs)

Entity Carrying amount of loan as at year ended 31° March 2025
Gagandeep Exports Private Limited 0.00

Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 343

Ayansh Traders 33.64

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemead to be deposits from the public. Accordingly,
clause 3{v)of the order is not applicable.
(vi) The Cenftral Government has not specified maintenance of the cost records under sub-section (1) of  section 148 of the

Companies &ct, 2013 for the products manufactured by itand/or services provided by it

(vii) (a} The Company iz generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and service tax, provident fund, employvees' state insurance, income-fax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excisa, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it

According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Sarvica Tax, Provident fund, employeas’ slate insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duly of excise,
value added tax, cess and cther statutory dues were in arrears, at the year end, for a peried of more than six months from the

date they became payable.
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(b} According o information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, PF, ES|, income tax, Salaes Tax, service
tax, value added tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess or other statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute.

(wiil} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendarad or disclosed any transactions as income, praviously unrecorded as income in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

ic) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinafion of the records of the
Company, the Company has not taken any term loans during the year,

(d) According lo the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the balance sheel of the
Company, we report that funds raised on short term basis have baen used for lang term purposes by the Company,

(&) According ta the information and explanations given 1o us and on overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligation of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 as the company does not have any
subsidiary or associate. Accordingly, clause 3{ix)(e) of the order is not applicable,

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performad by us, the Company has no
subsidiaries or associate companies as defined under the Companies Act, 213. Accordingly, clause 3(ix){f) of the order is
not applicable,

(x) (&) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public ofter {including debt instruments).
Accordingly, clause 3ix)i(a) of the order is not applicable,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
during the year, Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable,

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we repart that no fraud by the Company or an the Company has been noticed or reported during course of the
audit.

(b) Mo report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4
as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the company during the
year,

(i) Inour apinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the pravisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{xiii) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details
have bean disclosad in the standalone Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xivi{a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under awdit.

(xv} According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company. the
company has not entered into non-cash transactions with direclors or persons connected with them. Hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{xvi) (a) The Company |5 nol required to be registerad undar section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834, Accordingly,
clause 3(xvi){a) of the order iz not applicable.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly clause 3{xvij(b)
of the orderis not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,
Accordingly, clause 3{xvi) (c) of the orderis nol applicatble.

{d) Aecording to information and explanations pravidad 1o us during the course of gur audil, the group does not have any
CIC. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the orderis not applicable.
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(xvii} The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year,

[¥wiil) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have laken into consideration the issues,
abjections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) According to information and explanations given to us and on basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and paymeant of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
auf knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and basad on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing &t the dale of balance sheet as and when
they fall dus within a period of one year from the balance sheeat date, We howeaver state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our report is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of ane year from the
halance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and whean they fall due,

(xx} (a)According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of tha records of the Company, the
provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx){a) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

ibyAccording to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
provisions of saction 135 are notl applicable to the Company. Accardingly, reparting under clausea 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo. 022522C

CA Ashok Kumar Agrawal

(Proprietor)

Placa: Indore Membership MNao.: 071274
Date: 26" May, 2025 UDIN:250712T4BMMIZME1 57
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SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
CIN - L99999MH1985PLC 136835
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 37" MARCH, 2025
(Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars Mote No. As at As at
31" March, 2025 31" March, 2024
I. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASBETS
(&) Property, Plant and Eguiprnent 3 1.68 220
[b) Financial Assels
{1} Investments 4 13.87 11.20
() Deferred Tax Assels i7 - 128
(d) Other Noa Current Assels 5 060 -
16.25 14.75
(2} CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Iwvenionies ] A e
(b) Financial Assets :
(i) Inwestments ¥ : 10274
{i) Trade Racaivables ] 13.64 3941
(il) Cash and Cash Equivalents ] 116.60 T84
{iv) Loans 10 1.322.54 1.721.76
[w) CMher financial asseats 11 6410 T.38
() Currenl Tam Assels (Mel) 12 15.02 2470
(d) Othver Current Assets 13 I |- 123
1,692.75 104812
TOTAL ASSETS 1,709.00 1,962,687
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES S — T —
EQUITY
(&) Equity Share Capital 14 300.00 300.00
(b Oithser Equity 15 [130.81) {133.80)
169.19 166.20
ILLIABILITIES
(1) NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(&) Financial Liabildies
(i) Bormowinga 16 1,315.04 1.518.04
(i) Lease Liability - -
(i) Trade Payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micfa and small enterprses
(B todal outstanding dues of creditors other than
micre and small enterprises
(i) Cithwar financial Eabilities (Oher than those spedified in item (b))
{b) Provisions - -
[¢) Deferred Tax Liability T 1.05
(d) Othver Non Current Liabilitbes - -
1,316.06 1,518.54

{2} CURRENT LIABILITIES
(&) Fimancial Liabilics
(i) Bormowings 18 209.55 257.87
{illLease Liability : -
(iii) Trade Payables
{A) Total outstanding dues of crediiors micro
and small entarprises -
(B} Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro and small enterprses 19 0.57 .45

(v} Dther Financial Liabilities 20 240 240

(b) Oirver Current Liabilities Fal 11.23 2.0
2375 2Frra

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,709.00 1,962.87

Basis of Preparation. Measurement and Material Accounting Policies. 1.and 2 ———— ——

Goalingent Labllities and Gommitmens. 23

The accompanying noles ane an integral par af these Financaal Slatement
For and on behalf of Board of Director As per our report of even date attached

For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associales

Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade Chartersd Accountant
Directar Whale Time Directar FRN (0225220
DIN:07T269340 DIN:O0 165221
Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(CA Ashok Agrawal)
Propriator
Place: Imdone M, Mo, 071274

Date: 26052025

UDMM; 2507127 4BMMJZME157
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SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
CIN - L99999MH1985PLC 136835

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2025
(Amount ¥ in lacs except EPS)

Particulars Mote No. For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2025 31" March, 2024
INCOME
| Revenue From Operations 22 722.50 406,87
I Other Income 23 141,33 139.02
M Total Income {I+1} BE3.91 545.89

IV  EXPEMNSES:
Cost of materials consumed = =
Purchase of stock in frade 24 666.17 356.97

Changes in invantorias of finished goods,
stock in trade & work in progress 25 - -
Employee benefif expensa 26 41.78 40.44
Finance costs 27 10766 92.33
Depreciation and amodization expensas 3 0.65 0.72
Othear expanses 28 3880 48.03
Total Expenses {IV) 85505 538.48
V  Profit! (Loss) before tax (H1-IV) 8.86 741
VI  Tax expense
{1) Curranl Lax 1.64 1.70
{2) Deferred tax {Credit) / Charge 2.30 3.81
{3} Prior year's taxation adjustment 1.82 .
Total Tax (V1) 5.86 5.52
Vil Prefitiiloss) for the period{V-VI) 3.00 1.89

Vil Other comprehensive income
A (i) kems that will not be re-classified to profit or loss -
Re-measurments of the net defined banefit plans
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be re-classified to profit or loss
Re-measurments of the net defined banefit plans
B {I) ltams that will be re-classified to profit or loss =
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will be re-classified fo profit or loss
Total Other Comprehansiva income -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
{Comprising Profit (Loss) and Cther Comprehensive Income for the period)

IX Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation): (In Rs.)

Basic 0.10 0.06
Diluted 010 0.06
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and
Significant Accounting Policies. 1and 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments. 28
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement
For and on behalf of Board of Director As per our report of even date attached
For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates
Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade Chartered Accountant
Director Whole Time Director FRM 0225220C
DIN:0TSE9340 DinN:00169229
Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(CA Ashok Agrawal)
Propriator
Place: Indore M. Mo, 071274
Date: 26/05/2025 LIDIN: 2507 12T4BMMIZME157
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SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
CIN - L99999MH1985PLC 136835

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025
{Amount T in lacs)

For the year ended
31" March, 2024

Particulars For the year ended

31" March, 2025

A. Cash flow from Operating activities

Mot Prafit Bafore Tax as per Statermnent of Profit and Loss B.86 741
Adjusted for;
Depreciation and amartisation expenses 065 0.72
Interast Income {130.69) (113.45)
Dividend Received (0.01) 0.01)
Finance costs 107.63 92 28
Effeect of Fair valuation of investments in equity [2.68) 8.99
Loss Allowanceas _ (0.g§g) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes {17.13) 4.06
Adjusted for;
Decraasalincraase) in other non-currant assats (0.60) 0.00
Decrease(increase} in trade receivables 2667 167.27
Decreaselincrease} in other financial assets (currant) 0.94 11024
Decrease(increase} in other current assals {174.46) 14.34
Decreasafincrease) in long term loans and advances . 50.68
Decreasa(increase) in shorl larm loans and advancas {current) 390,22 38.06
Decreasalincreasa) in current tax assats 6.12 0.40
MNon- current § Current financial and cther assets 257.94 320.98
Increase{decrease) in trade pavabla (7.88) {1897.76)
Increase{decraase) in other current liakbilites 222 (0.77)
Mon- current { Current financial and other liabilities (9.66) (188.53)
Cash ganerated from operations 23515 178.39
Taxes Paid (Net) - 11.70
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 23515 176.69
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangible and intangible assets (0.13) -
Investmeants in antities Other than Subsidiaries - {102.78)
Disposal of investments in entities other than Subsidiaries. 10278 -
Purchase of Other Investmants 0.00 -
Interest Income 130.69 11345
Dividend Income from Others 0.01 0.01
Net Cash flow (Used in) Investing Activities 233.35 10.68
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds ({Repayment) of Lang Term Borrawings {203.93) 30.50
Proceedsi{Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (48.22) {151.51)
Interest Paid {107.63) (82.28)
Net Cash flow from/{Used in) Financing Activities {359.88) (213.30)
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 108.62 {25.594)
Cpening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalants 7.94 339
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents® 116.60 7.98

(Refar Note 8)

Note: The sbove Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Tndirect Method' as sel owl in Ind AS 7, “Statement of Cash Flows”,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statement
For and on behalf of Board of Diractor

Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade Chartered Accountant

Director Whole Time Director FRM 0225220C

DN 07269340 DiN:00169229

Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(CA Ashok Agrawal)
Propriator

Flace: Indore M. Mo, 071274

Date; 26/05/2025

Ag per our report of even date attached
For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates

LIDIN: 25071 274BMMJZMEG1 57
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2.2

2.3

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2025.

Corporate information

Sarthak Global Limited {The "Company”), domiciled in India and incorporated on 19th April, 1985 under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1858 and having its registered office at 809, Floor-8, West Wing, Tulsiani Chambers, Mariman Point, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400021
India, The company has fraded in some commdities, invested in securities aleng with rendering services as share transfer agent during
thea yaar.

Basis of preparation, presentation and material accounting policies

Statement of Compliance

Thesa financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per Campanies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the "Act’) and other refevant provisions of the Act.
The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended 317 March 2025 and authorised forissue on 26" May, 2025,
Basis of preparation and presentation

a. Basis of Preparation

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities that are
maasured al fair value, recoverable amount or net realisable value in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards. The Financial
Statements of tha Campany have baan preparad to comply with the Indian Accounting standards (“Ind AS"), including the rules notified
under the relevant provislons of the Companies Act, 2013,

b, Basis of Presentation

i. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format
prescribed in the Schadule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”), The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as
par tha requiremants of Ind AS T “Statement of Cash Flows" by use of indiract method. The disclasuna raguifements with raspact 1o items in
the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in thie Schedule 1] to the Act, are presented by way of notes farming
part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards

ii. The Company's Financial Statements ara presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which iz also its functional currency and all values are
rounded to the nearest lakhs, exceptwhen otherwise indicated, as permitted by Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Trangactions and balances with values below the reunding off narm adepiled by the Company have been reflected as *0" in the relevanit
notes to these financial statements.

fil. Currant and Mon-Currant Classification

The Company presents assats and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current! Non-Curent classification.
An assetis treated as Current when itis —

- Expactad to ba realised or intendad to ba sald or consumed in normal aperating cycla;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the repering period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reparting
period.

All ather assels are classified as non-cumeant.
Aliability is current when: -
- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
- Itis held primarily far the purpose of irading;
- Itis due o be settled within twelve monihs after the reporting period, or
- There is nounconditional right to defer the setilement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting perod,
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of these standalone financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of ind AS requires
the manageament of the company to make estimates and assumplicns that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities,
disclosures of contingent liabilites as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the
periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongolng basls. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the pariod
in which the estimates are revised and future perods are affected. The Company uses the following critical accounting estimates in
preparation of its financial statements:

Hey sources of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date of financial statements, which may cause a materal adjustment to the
camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of useful lives and carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment, fair value measurements of financial instruments, revenue recognition and employee benefits, these are discussed
bakow,

Quicomes within the next financial year that are different from the assumption could require a material adjustment to the carnying amount
of the asset or liability.
a) Property, Plant and Equipment
Judgement is required in applying the recognition criteria as to what constitutes an item of property, plant and eguipment. The Company
uses judgement to assess the degree of certainty attached to the flow of future economic benefits that are attibutable to the use of the

asset on the basis of the evidence available at the time of initial recognition. The residual values, useful lives and methods of
dapreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate.
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Tha Company reviews its carrying value of Proparty, plant and equipment carried at cost {nat of impairment, if any) annually, when
thare is indication for impaiment. f the recoverable amount is less than its camying amount, the impairmeant loss s accounted for in
the statement of profit and loss. It involves. among other techniques, estimations in respect of expected future cash flows and
discount rates to arrive at present value of expected cash flows.
The carrying amount of Property, plant and Equipment is given at note no. 3

b} Financial Instruments
When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quated
price in active markets, their fair valua is measured using valuation technigues including the Discountad Cash Flow modal. The
inputs to these models are taken from observabla markets whare possible, but whera this Is not feasible, a degree of judgament ks
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and vodatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
The carrying value of financial instruments at fair value is given atnote no. 4, 7 to 11, 16, 18to 20.

¢} Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue primarily from sale of merchandise and share transfer agency services.
The Company’'s contract with customers could include promises o transfer multiple products and semvices to a customer. The
Company assesses the products [ services promised in a contract and identifies distingt performance abligations in the confract.
Identification of distinct performance obligation invalves judgement 1o determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer io
benafil independantly from such deliverablas.
Judgment is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and to ascribe the fransaction price fo each distinct
parformance obligation. The transaction price could be either a fixed amaunt of customer consideration or variabla cansideration
with elements such as volume discounts, price concessions and Incentives. The transaction price Is also adjusted for the effects of
the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component.
The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in tha transaction price only to the extent that it is highly probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur and is reagsessed at the end of each reporting
period. The Company allocates the elements of varable considerations to all the perdformance obligations of the contract unless
there is observable evidenca that they pertain to one or more distinct performance obligations.
The Company exercises judgment in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time or over a period of
time, The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who confrols the
asset asitis being created or existence of enforceatie right fo payment for perfarmance to date and alternate use of such product o
service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.
The Company uses judgement to estimate the value of the goods or services to the customer transferred to date relative to the
ramaining goods or servicas promised under contract which is usad to determine the degree of completion of the performance
obfigation.
The ameunt of revenue recognisad is given in nola no. 22

Recent accounting developments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from fime to fime, For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified amendments fo Ind AS
116-Leases, ralating to sala and leasaback transactions, whichis applicableto the Company w.ef. 1% Apri 2024. The Company has
reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it is not likely to have any significant impact in its
financial statements,

Summary of Material Accounting Policies

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost after deducting trade discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and
impairmant lossas, il any. Such cost includes purchase price, borfowing cosl, non-relundable purchase laxes, any cosl diraclly
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracls and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assefs.

Propery, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having different
useful life are accounted separately.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s camrying amount or recognisad as a separate assel, as appropriate. only when itis probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

The Company has opted coslmadel as its accounting podicy lor measuremeant alter recognition.

Depreciation on Property. Plant and Equipment is provided using Straight Line Method taking life of the assets as givenin the Schedule -l
of Companias Act, 2013 on 95% of value of assets,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewsad at each financial vear end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Gains orlosses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the diference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assetis derecognised,
Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carying amounts may not be
recoverable, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e, higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
detarmined on an individual assel basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independeant of those from other
assets. Insuch cases, tha recoverable amount s determined far the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the agset balongs.

Ifihe recaverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amaunt, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
i5 reduced to its recoverable amount. Animpairment loss |s recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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b} Intangible Assets

Intangible assats purchased are measured at cost as of tha date of acquisition, as applicable, less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment, ifany.

The Company has opted costmodel as its accounting policy for measurement after recognition.

Gains or Insses ansing from de-recogniion of an Intangible Assel are measured as the difference between the nel disposal
proceeds and the camying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Losg when the asset is
derecognised,

The Company's intangible assets comprises assets with finite usaful life which are amartised an a straight-line basis over the period
of their expectad useful life,

Intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not
ba recoverable, If any such indication axists, the recoverable amaount {i.a. higher of the fair value less cost to sall and the value-in-
use)is determinad on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGLU) to which the asset
balongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGL) is estimated to be less than its carmying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
CGU}is reduced to itz recoverable amount. Animpairment loss iz recognised in the statement of profitand loss

¢) Inventories

Inventories consist of shares held in other entities. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net relisable value. The cost of
inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventlories to their
presant, location and condition. The costs of inventories are assigned using the first in, first out (FIFQ) formula. When inventories
are soid, the carrying amount of those inventories shall be recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is
rocognised,

d) CashandCashEquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprize of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an inskgnificant rizk of changes invalue
e) Financial Instruments

Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement
Tha company recognises a financial asset when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All Financial
Assels are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial
Aszats which are not at Fair Valua through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the falr valua on inltial recognition.

Where the fair value of the financial asset &t initial recognition differs from the transaction price an antity account for the difference
as follows:

» As again or loss, if that fair value is evidencad by a quoted price in an active markat for an identical assat or liability,

* Iz defarrad in olher cases. The deferred difference is recognisad as a gain or loss only to the axtent it arises from a change in factor
(including time) that market participants would take into account when pricing the assef or liability.

Subseguent Measurement

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

AFinancial Asset is measured at Amortised Costif it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to
collact contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Assat give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that
represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at FairValue through Other Comprehensive Incoma

A Financial Assel is measured at FWTOCH if it is held within a business model whose objective I3 achieved by both eallacting
contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the confractusl terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profitor Loss

AFinancial Asset whichis not classified in any of the above categories are measurad at FVTPL,

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with lnd AS 108, the Company usas 'Expected Cradit Loss’ (ECL) modal, for evaluating Impalement of Financlal
Assels other than those measured at FairValue Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Expected Credit Logses are measured throwgh a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

* The 12-months expectad credit losses (expectad credit losses ihat result from those default avents on tha financial instrumant that
are possible within 1.2 months after the reporting date); or

* Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrumant).
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For Trade Receivables the Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expectad lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the posifolio of trade
recanvablas. Al avery reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changas in the forward-looking astimates are
analysed.

Far ather assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where therne is no significant increase in credit risk. if
thare is significant increase in cradit risk full ifetime ECL s used.

Reclassification of Financial Assets

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for managing those
financial assets. Changes in business modal are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 -
Financial Instruments.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement

The company recognises a financial liability when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All Financial Liabilities
are racognised at fair valua and in case of financial liabllites classified as 'subsequently measured at amortisad cost’ are shown nat of
directly attributable cost,

Where the fair value of the financial liability at initial recognition differs from the transaction price an entity account for the difference as
follows:

«As againor loss, if that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for anidentical asset or iability,

+ Is deferred in other cases. The deferred difference is recognised as a gain or loss only to the extent it arizes from a change in factor
{including time ) that market participants would take into account when pricing the assat or lability,

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities which are classified as ‘subsaquently measured at amorntised cost’ are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interasl mathod,

f)] Provisions

Provisions

Provisions are racognised whan the Company has a prasent abligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, itis probabla that
an gutfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligaticn. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflacts, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increasa in the provision due to the passage of
timeis recognised as a finance cost,

g) Contingent Liabilities

Dizclosura of cantingant liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past avents, the axistence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occumence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic
banafits will ba raquired to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be mada.

h}) Rewvenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be enfitled to in exchange for transferring distinct
goads or services o a custormar as spacifisd in the contract, axcluding amounts collectad on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and
duties collected on behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and a
recaivable iz recognised when it becomes unconditional.

Reveanus from contracts with customers is recognised whan control of the goods or services ars fransferred to the customer at an amount
that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of Goods

Generally, contral is transferred upan shipment of goods 1o the customer or when the goods is made available to the customer, pravided
transfer of fitle to the customer occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with
respeact to the goods shipped.

Share transfer agency services

Rewvenue from rendering of other services is recognised over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of
performance obligations by using output method at the reporting period.

Interest Income
Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.
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i} Contract Balances

Trade Receivables

Areceivable reprasants the Company's right 1o an ameunt of consideration that is unconditional.
Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration {or an
amount of consideration is due) from the customar. If a custamar pays consideration before the Company transfars goads or servicas to
the customer, & confract liability is recognisad when the peyment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earier). Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the confract.

i} Employee Banefits Expense
Short-Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected (o be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
racagnised as an axpanse during the pariod when the employess render the servicas.

k) Impairment of Non- Financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units {CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amaunt of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When itis not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

Iftha recoverable amaunt of an asset (ar CGU) is estimated to be lass than its carrying amaunt, the carrying amaunt of the asset jor CGU)
is reduced to its recoverable amount, Animpairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.,

I} Income Taxes
Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or hiability during the year. Curmrent and
deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items thal are recognised in other
comprahensive income or diractly in aguity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current taxes

Currant tax liabilities and assets are measurad at the amount expectad to be paid to or recovered fram the Income Tax autharities, based
on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the reporiing date.

Deferred taxes

Daferrad tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach, Deferrad tax assels and liabilities are recognised for deductible and
taxable temporary diferences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount,

Deferred tax azsets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
tamparary differences and the carry forward of unused tax cradits and unusad tax lossas can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced fo the extent that itis no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferrad income tax [abilities ara recoonised for all taxabla temporary differances.

Deferred tax assets and liabilittes are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the yearsin
which the temporary differances are expected to be received or sattled.

m} Earnings PerShare

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares cuistanding
during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity =hana.

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic eamings per share to take inlo account the conversion of all

dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period unlessissued ata
later data.
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Mote 4, Investments - Nen Current

Annual Report 2024-25

{Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31" Asg at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
IN ENTITIES OTHER THAN SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE, JOINT VENTURES
In Quoted Instruments, fully paid up
In equity instruments 13.02 1036
In Unquoted Instruments, fully paid up
I equity instruments 0.7 0.71
Investment In mutual fund 0.24 0.22
TOTAL 13.97 11.29

{Refer note no. 2.5(e) for accounting policy on Invesiments and nofe no. 2.3 (b} for other information)

a) Information about investments in other than subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures- (Quoted)

i} In equity Instruments

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Aggergate amount of impairmant in value of invastmant -

MNo. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates | Cost Face value per As at 31" As at 31"
joint ventures share{in Rs.) March, 2025 March, 2024
23,000 Bramanand Himgiri Lid. 1.15 5.00 0.94 0.94
308 IDBI Bank Lid. 0.37 10.00 0.63 0.65
39 467 Sarthak Industries Ltd 298 10.0:0 11.45 877
Total 13.02 10.36
ii} Im Mutual Fund (Amount T in lacs)
No. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates , Cost | Face value per As at 317 As at 317
joint ventures share(in Rs.} March, 2025 March, 2024
120.87 UTI Flexi cap fund 0.12741 10.00 024040 0,22
Tatal 0.13 0.24 0.22
iii}) In equity Instruments (Unquoted) (Amount ¥ in lacs)
Mo. of shares Other than Subsidiaries, associates | Cost | Face value per As at 31" As at 31°
joint ventures share{in Rs.) March, 2025 March, 2024
&.000 Kaval (India) Ltd. 060 10.00 060 060
50 Neha Securities P. Lid. 0.05 100.00 0.05 0.05
160 Shahra Securities P. Ltd. 0.06 104,00 0.06 0.06
Total 0.71 071 o.m
b) Other Information (Amount T in lacs)
Other Information Az at 31" March, 2025 As at 31" March, 2024
Aggragate amount of quated investment 13.02 10.36
Aggregate amount of unguoted investment 0.95 0.93
Aggregate market value of guoted investments 13.02 10.36

5. Other Non Current Assets

(Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2025

As at 31" March, 2024

Prepaid Expenses (SEBI) 0.60

TOTAL 0.60
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CURRENT ASSETS
6. Inventories {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 317 As at 317
March, 2025 March, 2024
Valuad at lower of cost and net realisable value
Stock-in-Trada amTa 31.79
TOTAL M. .79
(Rafar note no. 2.5 o) Ffor accounting policy an Invenionas)
Other Information {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 317 As at 317
March, 2025 March, 2024
Slock in Trade 31.79 31.79
TOTAL .7 31.79
7. Investments : Current {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 317 As at 31°
March, 2025 March, 2024
INVESTMERNT IN PARTHNERSHIP
Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP - 102.78
TOTAL 102.78

{Refer note no. 2.5{e) for accounting policy on Invesiments. and note no. 2.3 (b) ad nota no. 33 for ather information)

{Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31¢ As at 317
March, 2025 March, 2024

Agoregate amount of quoted investment
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment - 102.78

Agoragate amount of impairemant in value of investmant -
Market value of guoled investmeant -

Financial Assets
Mote 8. Trade Receivables

(Amount ¥ in lacs}

Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Trade receivables
Unsecured- consldered good 17.43 43.80
Less © Loss Allowance (3.79) (4.38)
Having significant increase in credit risk - 0.30
Less : Loss Allowance (0.30)
TOTAL 13.64 39.41
{Refer note no.2.5 (g) for sccounting policy, note no. 2.3 (b) and note no.33 for other information)
Other Information:
As at 317 As at 31"
March, 2024 March, 2023
Firms in which director is member and partner - 0.30
TOTAL - 0.30
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(Amount T in lacs)

5. No. Trade Receivables due (Outstanding for Undisputed Undisputed Total
following perionds from due Trade Trade
date of payment) receivables - recelvables -
Considered good which have
significant
imcrease in
credit risk
1 Unhilled - - =
2 Mot Due - 5 E
3 Less than & months 14,42 14.42
4 & manths - 1 Year 1.45 1.45
& 1-2 Years 1.56 1.56
L] 2-3 Yaars - - i
7 Mora than 3 Years - -
Total 17.43 = 17.43
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule 31.03.2024 (Amount T in lacs)
3. No. Trade Receivables due (Outstanding for Undisputed Undisputed Total
following periends from due Trade Trade
date of payment) receivables - recaivables -
Considered good which have
significant
imncrease in
credit risk
1 Unhilled - -
2 Mot Due . -
3 Less than & months 40,53 4053
4 B months - 1 Year - -
5 1-2 Yaars 326 - 3.26
L&} 2-3 Yaars - -
v Mare than 3 Years - 0,30 0,30
Total 43.80 0.30 44,10
Mote 9. Cash And Gash Equivalent {Amount ¥ in lacs)
As at 31" As at 317
March, 2025 March, 2024
{a)jBalance with banks 114.81 B6.57
(B}Cash in hand 1,78 1.41
TOTAL 116.60 7.98
(Refer Mate 2.5 (d) for accounding policy & Note Mo, 32 for other information }
Mote 10. Loans {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 11" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Leans o entities other than ralated parties 1,322.54 1,721.76
unsecured, considerad good
TOTAL 1,322.54 1,721.76
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Other Infarmation

i. Redernobe nod.5 (e) for accounting policy, nale no 2.3 (b) and nosa no 33 for other indammation.

iI. W funds have been acvanced or loaned o mvesied (eiter fom borrowed funds or share premeum or any offer sounces. of kind o funds) by e Coenpany o or in any ather person(s) or
enlityfies}, including foreign entities | “Intermedianies ") with the undarstanding. whather recorded inwriting or athenwse, that tha Inlermediary shall lend or invast in party identified by or on
bshasil il Ihe: Cornpary (Liimale Benehcianies), The Campany has nol received any lurd om Sy parly(s) (Furding Pay) wilh S undersianding (hat the Cormpary shal, dreclly o
indirectly, lend orinvest in other persons or enities identified by or on behalfl of the Company *LAtimale Baneficianes”} ar provide eny guareniae, secunly or the lika on behall of the Ullimate

Banuficianiss.

Itls deciared that the refewant provisions of the Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 198942 of 1889 and Campanies Act has bean compled with for such Tansactions and the

trarsacions ara nalvialalive of the Prevention of Maney-Laundering act, 2002 (15aF2003)
The Company has undenakendalowing iransactions whergin the lnds were received and those funds were transheered 10 olher persans, However, here was no understanding with the
lendertolend orimvest in cthar persan orentity or o provida ary guaraniae, security or tha liks-

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Dotails of funds recelved Details of Funds given
Date Date

mmiddlyyyy | MName of funding party Amouni mamy/dediyyyy Amount Entity to whom funds were given
QEz2ar2024 APL Intemational Limied 35.00 082212024 35.00 Gagandeep Exparts Pyt Lid
O E7i2024 Brghistar Housing Pyl Lid 50,00 Q0272024 50.00 Gurugram Fintech Pul Lid
QET2024 Brighistar Housing Pyl Lid S0.00 QETi2024 a0.00 Gurugram Fintech Pyt Lid
Qaraeed Smi. hadnuri Shahra 2500 10032024 25.00 Bnarat Foods Co. Op Lid
11062024 APL Intemational Limitad 14.00 117024 14.00 Saharsh Businass Pyt Lid.
11062024 APL Imbematianal Limited 1.00 11 A2 1.00 Saharsh Busimess Put Lid.
2025 | APL Infemationgl Limised 500 D025 500 Archita Traders Sonkatch

v, The Compary has undertaken following transactons whesein the funds were glven on loan o olher persons, However, there was no
understanding with the borrawer to lend or Invest in other person or entity or lo provide any guarantes, security or the like-

Details of funds given

(Amount T in lacs)

Date Entity to whom funds were given Amount
mmiddlyyyy

040042024 | Archita Traders Sonkalch 0s
04/05/2024 | Saharsh Business Private Limited 100,00
0482024 | General Foods and Ingredients Private Limited 20.00
482024 | Shi Rajesh Khandebwal Sonkatch 12.00
049902024 | General Foods and Ingrediants Pyt.Lid. 11.00
0423/2024 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd. 5.00
042502024 | Archita Traders Sonkatch 25.00
D4/ 262024 | Skyblue Infra Venture LLP 100,00
0412802024 | Archita Traders Sonkatch 2500
04/2912024 | Saharsh Business Pyt.Ltd 10,00
04/3002024 | APL International Limited 10,00
0443002024 | Saharsh Business Pvt.Ltd 25,00
05/04/2024 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd. 35.00
05022024 | General Foads and Ingredients Put.Ltd. G65.00
0532024 Gagandeep Exports Pyt Lid &0.00
05062024 APL International Limited 10,00
O5/DE2024 General Foods and Ingrediants Pvi.Lid. 25.00
051372024 Emt. Madhuri Shahra 8.00
05/14/2024 General Foods and Ingrediants Pt Ltd. 35.00
05212024 General Foods and Ingredients Pvi.Ltd. 60,00
062412024 Smt. Madhuri Shahra 20000
06/30/2024 Genaral Foods and Ingredients Pvt.Ltd. 68,00
/1212024 Saharsh Businaess PvlLLid. 15.00
05/ 20/ 2024 Gagandeep Exports Pt Lid 25.00
0512412024 Gurugram Fintech Pyl Lid 230.00
0/ 2012024 Kshipra Infradevelopes LLP 50.00
07012024 Saharsh Businass PviLid. 15.00
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Details of funds given

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Date Entlty to whom funds were glven Amount
mmiddlyyyy

07012024 || General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd. 35.00
07032024 Saharsh Businaess Pvt.Lid. T0.00
07042024 | Bharat Foods Co-ap Lid 35.00
070612024 Bharat Foods Co-op Litd 40,00
07102024 | Gagandesp Exports Pyt Lid 40.00
07/18/2024 | Gagandeep Exports Pvt Lid 16.00
07a2024 Gagandeap Exporls Pyt Lid 28.00
08012024 | Gagandeep Exports Put Lid 50.00
O/ 022024 Ms Meha saraf 20.00
08022024 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd 50.00
0212024 Saharsh Businass PyviLid. 50.00
OE06/2024 | Saharsh Business Pyvi.Ltd. 0.75
080612024 Bharat Foods Co-op Lid 50.00
0EM0T2024 | Gagandeep Exports Pt Lid 30,00
0E/De 2024 Saharsh Business PviLid. 19.50
080912024 | Saharsh Business PyviLtd, 25,00
081312024 Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 30.00
06302024 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd. 30,00
0272024 Gunegram Fintech Pyt Lid 100.00
/3002024 | Kshipra Infradevelopes LLP 50.00
03002024 Kshipra Infradevelopes LLP A0,00
1010312024 | Saharsh Business PviLid. 75.00
1000712024 Saharsh Business Pvt.Lid. 10,00
10rD812024 APL Internalional Limited 20,00
1172002024 Bharat Foods Co-op Lid 30,00
112902024 | Ayansh Traders Sonkatch 2450
11/25/2024 | Ayansh Traders Sonkatch 15,00
112712024 Genaral Foods and Ingrediants Pvl.Ltd. 30.00
1210212024 | Saharsh Business Pvt.Lid 1.00
12108/2024 General Foods and Ingrediants Pvi.Ltd. 15.00
121002024 | Saharsh Business Pvi.Lid 48.00
121112024 Saharsh Business PviLLid. 25.00
121182024 | Bharat Foods Co-op Ltd 65,00
1212002024 Saharsh Businass PviLid. 55.00
121232024 | Archita Traders Sonkalch 25.00
1202312024 Saharsh Business Pyvi.Ltd. 18,00
1202412024 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt.Lid. 10,00
1212612024 Geaneral Foods and Ingredients Put.Ltd. 20000
1203112024 | General Foods and Ingrediants Pyt.Ltd. 30.00
121312024 | Kshipra Infradevelopes LLP G65.00
1203112024 | Kshipra Infradevelopes LLP 25.00
0100112025 | Saharsh Business Pl Lid. 63.00
01/04/2025 General Feods and Ingredients Pyl LLd. 20000
0132025 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd 12.00
01116/2025 General Foods and Ingredisnts Pvl.Lid. 20000
0172025 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt Ltd 70,00
01/ 2002025 BFCL Termanal Pwi Lid h.00
01242025 | General Foods and Ingrediants Pyt Ltd 5.00
0210512025 General Foods and Ingrediants Pvl.Lid. 15.00
0200502025 | Saharsh Business PvlLtd 1.10
0211112025 Archita Traders Sonkatch 26.00
D2r2si2n2s | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt.Ltd. 39.00
03/15/2025 Saharsh Businass Pyt Lid 1.15
03172025 | Saharsh Business PyviLtd. 4500
032412025 Mphakosh Proparty Developers 15000
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Details of funds given {Amount ¥ in lacs)
Data Entity to whom funds were given Amount
mm/ddiyyyy
032502025 | Mahakosh Property Developers 150.00
032612025 Gagandeap Exports Pt Lid 1.00
03262025 | Mahakosh Properly Developers 100,00
0328/2025 Mahakosh Proparly Developers 125.00
0E2a2025 | General Foods and Ingredients Pyt.Ltd. 5,00
032902025 Mahakosh Property Developers 100,00
Mote 11, Other Financial Assets {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 317 Az at 31°
March, 2025 March, 2024
(i} Security deposits
Secured- Considered good
Unsecured- Considered good 6.40 5.39
{ii} Bank deposits with less than 12 month maturity - 1.00
TOTAL 6.40 7.39
Mate 12. Current Tax Assets (Net) {Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Ineome Tax Refund {(Pravious Year's) 24.70
TDS Raceivable & Y.2025-26 16.66
Legs: Provigion for Incomea Tax {1.64) 15.02 -
TOTAL 15.02 24.70
Mote 13. Other Current Assets {Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars Az at 317 Asg at 31°
March, 2025 March, 2024
Advances to employees - 312
Advance to suppliers 18177 0.00
GST recoverable 4.70 B.99
Prepaid expenses 0.30 0.20
TOTAL 186.77 12.31
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Mote 14. Equity Share Capital {Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars As at 317 As at 31
March, 2025 March, 2024
Authorized share capital
4000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 400.00 400.00
(Previous year 40,00,000 Equity Shares of R 10/-each)
{h} Issued and Subscribed - 300.00 300,00
3000000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
{Previous year 30,00,000 Equity Shares)
{¢) Fully Paid up Capital - 300.00 300.00
3000000 equity shares of Bs. 10/- each
{Previous year 30,00.000 Equity Shares)
TOTAL Paid up Capital 300.00 300.00
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MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

a) The Details of Shareholders Holding More than 5% Shares :

Particulars As at 31° March, 2025 As at 31° March, 2024
Mo.of shares SeHeld Mo.of shares SeHeld
Deepti Housing Pt Ltd 200000 6.67% 200000 G.675%
Gagandeep Exports Pvt Ltd 426700 14.22% A2E700 14.22%
Mahakosh Papers Pt Ltd 250000 B.33% 250000 8.33%
TOTAL 876,700 29.22% 876,700 29.22%
b} Shares held by promoters at 31" March, 2025 ;
Promoter name Mo, of Shares | % of total shares | % Change during the year
Mahi Properties Pyt Ltd 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Mani Real Estata Pyt Lid 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Gagandeep Exports Pvi Lid 426700 14.22% 0.00%
Great Eastem Infrastructure Corporation Pvi Lid 104,000 3.33% 0.00%
Rehva Estate Pvi Lid 104,000 3.33% 0.00%
Mid India Commadities Pyt Lid 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Jayati Finance & Investment Pvt Lid 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Renu Jhalani 40,000 1.33% 0.00%
Sarthak Industrias Limitad 104,800 3.639% 0. 00%
Mahakosh Amusements Pt Lid 104,000 3.33% 0.00%
Deepti Properties Private Limited 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Promise Securities Pvi. Lid. 106,100 3.54% 0.00%
Deapti Housing Pt Lid. 200,000 6.67% 0, 00%
Mahakosh Papers Pyl Lid. 250,000 8.335% 0.00%
Bunkim Finance And Investments Pyt. Lid. 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Mahakosh Real Estate Pyl, Lid, 0 0.004% 0.004%
Total 2,181,600 T2.72% --

Shares held by promoters at 31" March, 2024 :

Promoter name

Mo. of Shares

% of total shares

% Change during the year

Mahi Properties Pt Ltd 100000 3.33% 0.00%
Mani Real Estate Pyt Lid 100000 3.33% 0,00%
Gagandeep Exports Pvt Ltd 426700 14.22% 0.00%
Great Eastemn Infrastructure Corporation Pt Lid 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Rehva Eslate Pvi Lid 100,000 3.33% 0.00%
Mid India Commadities Pyl Lid 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Jayati Finance & Investment Pt Lid 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Renu Jhalani 40,000 1.33% 0.00%
Sarthak Industries Limited 108,800 3.63% 0.00%
Mahakosh Amusemants Pyt Litd 104,000 3.33% 0.00%
Deepti Properties Private Limited 104,000 3.33% 0.00%
Promise Securities Pvt. Ltd 106,100 3,545 0.00%
Deapti Housing Pyl Lid. 200,000 6.67% 0.00%
Mahakosh Papers Py Lid. 250,000 8.33% 0.00%
Bunkim Finance And Investments Pyt. Lid. 150,000 5.00% 0.00%
Mahakosh Real Estate Pwt, Lid. 0 0.005% 0004
Total 2,181,600 T2.72% i
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MOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

c) Reconcilaition of number of share

(Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31° March, 2025 As at 31" March, 2024
MNo. of shares Amount Mo. of shares Amount
Opening balance 3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00
Issued during the yvear - - - -
Closing balance 3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00

Termsirights attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ona vote
parshare, In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligibie to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution

of all preferantial amounts, in proportion ta their shareholding.

Capital Management

Equity share capital and other aquity are consldered for the purpase of Company’s capital management. The Company's objective for
capital managament is to maximise shareholder value, safeguard business continuity and support the growth of the Company. Thea
Company determines the capital requirement based on annual cperating plans and long-term and other strategic investment plans. The
management and the Board of Directors monitor the retum on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity share

Earning per share As at 31 As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Calculation of Basic EPS:
Total Prafit or Loss attributable to shareholders (In Lakhs) 3.00 1.8%
Met Profit’ (Loss) for calculation of basic EPS ({In Lakhs) 3.00 1.89
Weighted average number of eguity shares {In Lakhs) 30.00 30.00
Basic EPS (In Rs.) 0.10 0.08
Calculation of Diluted EPS:
Profit{loss) after tax 3.00 1.89
Met Profit! (Loss) for calculation of diluted ERPS (In Lakhs) 3.00 1.88
Waighted average numbser of equity shares 30.00 30.00
Diluted EPS (In Rs.) 0.10 0.06
Mote 15. Other Equity (Amount 7 in lacs)
Other equity consist of following: As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
General Reserve
Opening Balance 37.00 37.00
Closing balance 37.00 37.00
Surplus (deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as per last financial statemeant {17080 (172,70}
Profit! {Loss) during the year 3.00 1.89
Met surplus in the statement of profit and loss (167.81) {170.80)
TOTAL (130.81) (133.80)
Amount Transfer to Other Equity (130.81) {133.80)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

Mon - Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Mote 16. Borrowings - Non Current

(Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 317 As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024

(ajloans from entities other than related party
unsacured 131501 1,518.94
Met Amount 1,315.01 1,516.94

(Fafar note no.2.5(e) for accounting palicy, node no 2. 3{b) and nate no 23 for other informalion)

Other Information

I case of all the unsecured loans, there 15 no fixed repayment schedule. Thare |8 no continuing defaull In repayment of any loan of Inlerast

theraar.
MWote17. Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets {Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Deferred tax liabilities/assets (net)
Deferred tax fability
Timing difference on account of
Depreciation -
Fair valuation of inveslments 112
Defered tax asset -
Timing difference on account of
Daprecialion (.0O7) {10)
Fair valuation of investmeants - (1.15)
Met Deferred Tax 1.05 (1.25)
{Refar nate no 2.5 (i) far accounting policy)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Mote. 18, Borrowings {Amaount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Short Term Borrowings
{a) Loans repayable on demand
{i) Loans from entities other than related parties
Unsecured 209.55 25787
The above amount inciudes;
Secured borrowings -
Unsecured borrowings 209.55 25787
TOTAL 209.55 257.87

(Refer nate po. 2.5 (&) for accounting policy, note mo. 2.3(0) and note no. 33 for other informalion)

Other Information

Unsecured Loans

I cage of all the unsecured loans, the loan is repayable on demand. Therelore, there is o conlinuing defaull in repayment of any loan. The

loans are inlerast frea.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

Mote 19. Trade Payables

{Amount T in lacs)

Particulars As at 31" As at 31°
March, 2025 March, 2024
A) Total outstanding dues of creditors micro and small
enterprises,; and
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises 0.57 .45
TOTAL 0.57 8.45

Discinsures under Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

a. The principal amaurit and the interast dua thareon (lo be shown separately) remaining
unpaid to any supplier as al the end of each accounting year;

b. The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of
the payment made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day during each accounting year;

©. The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has
heen paid but beyond the appeinted day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006);

d. The amount of interest accruad and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year, and

&. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the intarest dues as above are aclually pald to the small enterprise, for the
purposa of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under secton 23 of MSMED Act 2006.

{Rafar note no.2.5 ja) for accounting policy. note no. 2.3(b) and note no. 33 for other information)
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2025

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following pericds from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
3 years
i) MSME - - - - -
(i) Qthers 0.57 - - 0 0.57
TOTAL 0.57 - - = 0.57

(Refar Nole No. 2.5(8) for accounling
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2024

poliey, Mole Na. 2.2/b) and Note Ne. 23 for other information)

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Particulars ﬂutatanding for inrlawing periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
3 years

{1} MSME - - -
(i} Others 0.50 7.95 8.45
TOTAL 0.50 - 7.95 - 8.45
Mote 20. Other Financial Liabilities (Amount T in lacs)
Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024
Qutstanding liability for payables 2.40 2.40
TOTAL 2.40 2.40

{Refer note no. 2.5 je) for accounting policy, nate no. 2.3(b) and note no. 33 for ather information)
Mote 21. Other Current Liabilities

(Amount ¥ in lacs)

Particulars As at 31" As at 31"
March, 2025 March, 2024

TD.SITC.S. payable 10.57 &.39
Employeas benefit related 0.G6 0.6
TOTAL 11.23 9.01
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

Mote 22. Revenue from Operations

(Amount ¥ in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

(a) Stock-in-Trade

Commodities GES.E2 36934

Total (a) 685.62 369.34

(b) Sarvicas

Profassional Services 3697 37.53

Total (b) 3697 751
TOTAL {a+h) T22.59 406.87

{Refer nofe no. 2.5 (k) for accounting policy on revenue and note no, 2.3 (¢) for other information)

Tha invacing schedules agread with customers include pencdic per[urmanr,e basad payments and milestone based progress

yments. Invoices arg payable within contraciually agreed credit period.

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

Stock-in-Trade
Commodities

RBD Palmalein = 331.84
SOYABEAN 452 44 '
Wheat 213.09 3750
Claim and sattlamant 10.09 -

TOTAL 685.62 369.34

Mote 23, Other Income

(Amount T in lacs)

Partlculars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31" March, 2024
Interast income 13068 113.45
Dividend income 0.01 0.01
Balances wrilten [ round off 7.95 2583
Income from redemption of mutual fund - 0.51
Gain on Fair Valua of Investmants in aquity and mutual fund 268 (3.56)
Income from investment in partneship LLP
Shiare in Profit from Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP - 0.79
Interest on Capital from Alpha Alternatives MSAR LLP - 1.89
TOTAL 141.33 139.02

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

a. Interest income comprises of

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

(1} Interest income on financial assels that are measured at Amortised cost 13016 112.76
{ii} Other interest 0.52 0.69
TOTAL 130.69 113.45

Mate 24, Purchase of Stock in Trade (Traded goods)

(Amount T in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

Stock-in-Trade

Commaodities = 1. Wheaat 20469 356.97
2. Soyabean 461.47 -
TOTAL 66617 356.97

Mate 25. Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade & work in progress

(Amount T in lacs)

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

Inventories (at close)

il g

31.78

Stock-in-Trade 3178
Inventories| at commencement)
Stock=in-Trade 378
Stock-in-Trade

Met Increase/{Decrease) -
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Mote 26. Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amount T in lacs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31" March, 2024
Salaries

Salarias 33.00 33.98
Salaries (Director) 5.52 534
Securlly Services 2.6 .
Bonies .66 0.62

Staff Welfare Expenses
Staff Walfars 0.45 0.49
TOTAL 4,78 40.44

(Refer nole no. 2.5 (J} for accounting palicy on employes benefits and 2.3 (d) far other information)

Mote 27. Finance Cost

{Amount T In lacs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31" March, 2024
Interasl to Others 107.63 92.25
Bank Charnges 0,03 0.04
Total 107.66 92,33
Finance cost comprises of
a. Interest expenses on financial iabiibes that are measured at 107.63 9228
amortised cost
b. other finance costs 0.03 0.04
TOTAL 107.66 92.33
Mote 28, Other Expenses (Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31" March, 2024
{a)Trading and distribution expenses
Loss Allowances (0.89) 075
Claim and Setllement 208 .
Balance & write off 0.50 -
Discount - 0.33
(b) Administration | Establishment expenses
GST Paid / TDS Expenses 16.54 18.64
Insurance Expansas 0.15 0.15
Infernet Expangas - 1.00
Legal & Professional Charges K Reg | 302
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.7 0.46
Mewspaper & Perodicals . 0.02
Postage & Courier 0,02 .02
Repairs (Othears ) 4.75 0.21
Security Sarvices - 1.92
Stationary & Printing 0.26 0.3z
Technical Servicas - 1.72
Telaphone & Communication Expenses 1.15 0.59
Travelling by Directors (&4 0.08
Travelling by Othvars 1.37 251
Loss an Investments in Mational Steel & Agro Limited - 543
Water & Light Charges 1.20 1.39
Advertisament 0.76 073
Consultancy Charges - 5.00
Listing Feas 1.25 325
Danation 3.00 -
(&) Auditors remuneration 0.50 0.50
TOTAL 38.80 48.03

Mote 28. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

{Amount T in lacs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025

Far the Year ended
on 31" March, 2024

{i) Contingent Bakalities

{a) claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
{b} guarantees excluding financial guarantees

{c) other money for which the company is conlingenily liable
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

Mote 30. Income Taxes

a, The income lax expense consists of the lellowing (Amaunt ¥ in lacs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31° March, 2024

Current Tax

Currenl 18 expanss [or cufrant year 1.64 1.70

Current fax expense’ (benefit) pertaining 0 prioe years 1.92 .

Total current tax expenses 3.56 1.70

Defarrad Tax

Dwlerred lax axpensa for currenl year 2.30 3.81

Total income tax expense recognised in current year 5.06 5.52

{Refar note no. 2.5 (I} for accounting policy on Income Taxes)

b. The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian statutory income tax rate to income tax expense reported in
statement of profit and loss is as follows:

For the Year ended For the Year ended
on 31" March, 2025 on 31" March, 2024
Profit before tax 886 T.41
Indian statutory income tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Expeciad incoma lax expansa 2.30 1.853
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax
expense to reported income tax expense
Tax on income al different rates -
Tax peraming 1o prior yaars 1.02 -
Others {net) (.68 0.22
Total Inceme tax expense 3.56 1.70

The Comparny has estimaled that the Indian statutory Incame tax rate applicabde (o the Company would De 26% far the: vear ended 31st
March 2025

. Reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate

| Tax Rata % TaxRate % |
Statutory Income tax rate 26,00% 26,00%
Difference due to tax of previous year 21.6T% -
other reasons -7.51% -2.98%
Avarage effective Lax rate 40.16% 23.01%

Mote 31. Related Party Disclosures :-
(i) List of ralated partias wheare control exists and related parties with whom fransaction have taken place and relationship -

Mame of the Related Parties

Relation Name

Key Management Personnel Shri Sunil Gangrade
Shiri Pinkesh Gupta
Shirl Ankit Joshi

Directors (Mot being Key Managerial Personnel} Mrs. Swali Sudesh Oiurkar

Other related parties Gagandesp Exports Private Limited
Mirbhay Mullitrade Private Limiled
Shahra Securilias Privale Limiled
Vishal Resorts & Hotels Private Limited

(i} Transactions with related parties are as follows : - {Amount T in lacs)
MName of Party Transaction Amount Yearend  Transaction Amount Year end
for the year ended balances as for the year ended balances as
on 31-03-2025 31-03-2025 31-03-2024 on 31-03-2024

Key Managerial Person - Remuneration
M, Ankit Joshi 1.20 - 1.20 -
Mr. Pinkesh Gupla 3.62 - 3.44 -
Mr. Suni Gangrade 552 - 534 -

Directors {Not being Key Managerial Person] - Remuneration
Mra. Swati Sudesh Oturkar = L 2 =

Trade Receivables

Other Related Parties

Mirbhay Multitirade Private Limited - - - 0,30
Vishal Resorts & Holels Private Limited - - - 0.06
Loss allowances

Other Ralated Parties

Mirbhay Mullitirade Private Limited - (.00 - 0.30
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

32. Additional Regulatory Information-
{i]  Immovable Properties (other han properties whede (e company is e lesses and the lease agreaments an duly executed in favour of the
hessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company and where such immovable property i jolnly beld with others, details are

given iothe extent of company's share. - The Company has no such immovalde propertes

i)
{iii)

2013) are Nil (Previous year Mil}

i)
]

{vi)
(il

There is no Capital Work in progress.
There is no Intangible assets under development.
Mo procesdings have bean initiated or pending against the company, under Prohibition of Benami Propery Transaction Acl

The company has no borrowings from the bank of fimancial institubons en the basis of securlty of current assets. The Company has neland is

The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipments.
The lnans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promaoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act,

not required to furnish quartedy statements or statement of current assels with banks

{ill
(i)
)

1x0)

{xk)

—

balance-shest.

The company was not declared witful defaulter by any Bank/Financial Insttution/other lender.
Relationship with struck off Companies- MilMone
Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies- Mo Charge registration or satisfachon was pending on the date of

Compliance with number of layers of companies- The Company has complied with laws in respect of number of layers of Companies.
Datails of Crypto Currency or virtual currency- Nil
Details of items of exceptional and extraordinary nature- Nil

(ki) The company has nol surrendered or disclosed any amount as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

ixiv) Ratlos
Ratio Mumerator Denominator FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 Deviation by | Reasons
=25%
Ciren Rafio Curent Azsels Curmenl Liatilithes T.57 i 4% =E
Diebt-Equity Rato, Total Dabt Shareholiders Equity a.m 10.69 1571% =E
Dietl Service Coverage Earmings availabil Dbt service = 1.03 1.03 (3T -
R, o dabil service Interesl & Laase
Paymenls + Principal
Repaymenls
Rtum an Equity Raltio Rel Profils atler taxes — | Average Shareholder's | 0.02 001 B5.E1% Incraase in et profit afler es as
Prefarance Divadund Euuity compred fa the ned prof in
preceeding year has resulled in
dacline in this ralio
frvertory Tumower ratio Sales Average Inventory Blot Applicabie | kot Apolicable
Trade Recervables Total Safas Hwg. Accourls Significant increase in sakas with
furnorear ratio Recaivabla 724 1 T2298% significant raduclion in averags
sccaunls recaivable ragultad in
imgrgved rafio in cument yaar.
Trade payabies mover r@lke| Wet Gredi Purchases Averags Trade Significant Increase n purcahees
Payatles 147 68 338 4334 B witl sagnificant reduction in aversge
aceaunts payable resulled In high
chirviation in 1he ralio in currenl year
et capital bumower ratic et Sales Awarape Warking Significanl increase in seles resulted
Capital 046 .25 B4 13% in hig desiatian in the ratia in the
cumenl yar
Met proft ratic Nt Profits arfteer ta0es Sales 0.004 0005 103
Feturn on Capitsd employed | Eamings before interest imgraves pafits with reduction of
ard taxes Capital Employed 0.067F 005 7Ly dabis resutad in increase in the
ratio
Rieturn an invastment Incoma from invastmenls| nvestmeants 0.24 .72 -132.54% increase in far value of invasimenls

lead ta high dewiation in the ratiz

Other information -
Dobt service coverage ratio - As loans laken are repayable on demand, principal amounts repasd havae nol bean included in denominatar,
Interest amcunt pakd is included in derominatos,
Inventory turnover ratio - The urnover includes tumnover of commedities. The turnover soes not nclude usncver of shares, VWhereas, the
inveritory &t the beginning of year and the vear and congists of shares anly. There was no inventory of commadites at the beginning and at the
end of the year, Therefore, reporting of this clause is not possible,

1.

2

Page 71




SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED

Annual Report 2024-25

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

33, Financial Instruments

33 a. Financial instruments by categary

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories &s at March 31, 2025 are as follows:

{Amount ¥ in lacs)

Particutars Note Mo, | Fair value Falr value Derlvative Derivative | Amortised Todal
through through other instrumeants | instruments cost carrying
profit or loss | comprehensive | in hedging | not in hedging value
incame relationship | relationship
Financial Assets
Investrents (Nan-current) 4 13.97 1397
Investments (Current) 7 .
Trede Recevables B 1384 13,64
Cash and cash agquivalents 8 11660 116.60
Leans (Current) 10 1,322 54 132054
Oiher Financial Assats [Current) ki .40 ]
Tatal 13.87 - - - 145817 147314
Fmnancial Liabilles
Borrowings [ Mon Cumrent ) 16 1.315.01 1.31501
Bomowings (Cument) 1a 209,55 209.55
Trade Payables 19 087 057
Olhwer Financial Liabikbes {Curend) 20 240 240
Total - - - - 1,527.53 1,527.53
The carrying value of financial instruments by calegores as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
(Amount ¥ in lacs)
Particulars Mote Mo, | Fair value Fair valug Derivativie Derlvative | Amartised Tedal
through through ather instruments | instruments cost carrying
profit or loss | comprehensive | “In hedging | met In hedging value
incoma relationship relatianship
Financial Assets
Investments (Non- current) 4 11.28 11.29
Investments (Non- curmant) 7 10278 102.78
Trade Recievables 8 39.41 38.41
Cash and cash equivalents g 7.98 7.88
Loans (Current) 1a 1.721.76 | 1.721.76
Other Financial Assets 11 7.39 7.38
Total 114.07 - - = 1,776.54 | 1,890.61
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings [ Mon Current ) 16 1.516.84 |1.518.94
Borrowings | Currant ) 18 25T 87 257 BT
Trade Payables 19 B.45 B.45
other Financlal Liabilites 20 2.40 240
Total - - - - 1.787.66 | 1,787.66

Carrying amounts of Investments, loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances and other financial assets and
trade payables as at March 31, 2025 and 2024, approximate the fair value.

Difference between carrying amount and fair value of Loans, Other financial assets, borrowings and other financial liabilites
subseguently measured at amorfised cost is not significant.
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33 b. Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed primarily to market risks being credit and liquidity risks, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial
instruments. The Company has a risk managemeni policy which covers risks associated with financial assets and liabilites. The focusis
to assess the unpredictability of the financial ervironment and to mitigate the potential adverse effects on the financial performance of
the Company

33(e) (i) Management of Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amount according to the
contractual terms or obligations cauging financial logs to the Company Credit risk encompasses of risk of default, risk of deterioration of

creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers of
a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted.

Exposure to Credit Risk

The carrying amount of financlial assets represents the maximum credit exposurs.
Thie maximum exposure to credit risk is Rs. 147314 Lakhs ( Rs.1890.61 lakhs in preceding year) being the total of carrying amount of
Investments, loans, trade receivables, balance with banks, bank depositz and other financial assets.

Trade receivables

Concaniration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limiled, Al frade receivables are reviewed and assessed for defaull ona
quarterly basis,

Other financial agsets

The Company maintaing exposure in bank balances and term deposits with banks. Considering insignificant amounts and short term
nature, thare is no significant risks pertaining to these assets,

33(d){ii) Management of Liquidity Risk

Liguidity rizk anses from the Company’s inability to meet its cash flow commitments on the due date.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when dus without
incurfing unacceptable lossas,

The Company has obtained fund based overdraft facilities from bank. Furtharmora, the Company have access lo undrawn lines of
borrowing! facilities.

The Company has maintained a cautious liguidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended 317 March, 2025 and

31" March, 2024. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service and finance the financial liabilities on a day-to-day
hasis,

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations for the Company's non-
darivative financial iabilities on an undiscounted basis, which therefore differ from both carnving value and fair valus,
(Amount T in lacs)

Maturity anahysis for financial llabilities forthe year ended 31/03/2025

Particulars Mote No. Carrying Contractual | Lessthan | Betweenons Mora than
Value CashFlows | oneyear tofiveyears | fiveyears

(&) & mabunty analysis for non-denvative financial liabilities

Borrowings | Nan-Current Liabities) 16 131501 - - 1.315.01

Borrowings | Current Liahilities) 18 200,55 . 20955 -

Trade Payables 1 057 . 057

Other Financial Liabilities 0 2.40 . 240

TOTAL 1527.53 0.0 M52 1150 000

Maturity analysis for financial liabilities for the year ended 310312024 is as follows.
Amount¥ in lacs)

{a) a matunty analysis for non-genvativa financial liabilities

Barrowings | Nan- Current Liabities) 16 1.518.94 - - 1.518.94

Borrowings | Current Liabilites) 18 a7y - 2a7.4r -

Trade Payahlag 19 B.45 - B 45 -

Qther Financial Liabilties 20 240 - 240 -

TOTAL 178766 0.00 268,72 1518.94 0.00
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33 e. Fair value measurement heirarchy
Fair value measurement heirarchy as at 31" March, 2025

The following table summarises financial assels and liab#es measured al fair vaiue {Amount in lacs)
Particulars Mote Nao, Carrying Level of inputs used

Amgunt Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tatal
Financial Aszets
AtAmortised Cost
Trade Receivables ] 1364 1364
Cashand Cash Equivalents q 116,60 116,60
Loans 10 132254 132254
Jiherfinancial assets 1 G.40 G.40
ALFVWTPL
Irvestments- Non current 4 13497 132 0.7 1347
Invasimeants- Currant 7 0.00 (.00 (.00
TOTAL 1473.14 13.26 0.7 1473.14
Financial Liabiities
AlAmorized Cost
Borrowings  Mon- Current Liabibties) 16 1.315.01 1315.01
Borrowings | Current Liabilitas) 18 209.55 209.55
Trada Payablag 19 057 057
Other Financlal Liabllithes 20 240 240
TOTAL 1527.53 1527.53
Fairvalue measurementhairarchy asat 31" March, 2024 iz as follows.
The fiollowing 1able summarses financial assels and liabities measured al fair vabuo {Amount in lacs)
Particulars Mote Mo, Carrying Level ofinputs used

Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
AtAmortised Cost
Trade Receivables ] 41 341
Cashand Cash Equivalants ] 798 794
Loans 1@ 1721 76 173
Other financial assels 1 739 7.39
AEVTPL
Invesiments- Mon current d 11.29 103 0 .07
Imvesiments- Currenl T 102.78 102,78 102.78
TOTAL 189064 10.36 103,49 189040
Financial Liabdities
AlAmortized Cost
Barrowings | Man- Current Liabisties) 16 15184 151854
Barrowings | Current Liabilias) 18 257487 25747
Trade Payables 19 B.45 8.45
Other Financial Liabilities .} 240 240
TOTAL 1747 .66 1787.66

Page 74



SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED Annual Report 2024-25

SARTHAK GLOBAL LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2025

34. Segment Information
(Amount? in lacs)

Sr. | Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
Ho. 31.03.2025 1.03.2024
1 Segment Revenue (Net Sales/ Incoms)
a Trading of Commadites G855 05
b. | Share TransferAgent ear KB
c. | Un-allocableincoms
Met Sales | Income From Operations 71259 406,87
2. | Segment Result (Profit|+\/Loss(-) before Tax, Finance cost,
unallocable income and unallocable expenditure
a | Trading of Commodities 19.45 1237
b | Share Transfer fgent 36,97 3753
. | Un-allocableincome 141.33 13902
Less:-
i Finance Cost 107 .66 5233
i} | OtherUn-allocable expenditure red off 81.23 89.19
Profit befora Tax 886 741
Less: -
i} Current{ax -3.56 -1.70
il) Deferad tax credit/ {charge) -2.30 -3.81
Profit after Tax 3.00 1.89
3. | SegmentAssels
a | Tradingof Commodites 43.99 .79
b. | Share TransfarAgent 523 and
c. | Unallocated-Others 16549.78 192804
Total 1708.00 196287
4. | SegmentLiabilities
a Trading of Commodites 0.00 .00
b. | Share Transfer Ageni 0 ]
c. | Unallocated-Others 1705.00 196287
Total 170%.00 1962.87

Previous paraddaar figures have been regroupadirecasied wherever necessary.

The accompaning rules are an integral part of there financial statemeant.

For and on Behalf of Board of director

Ritesh Sinvhal Sunil Gangrade As per our report of even date attached
Director Director For Ashok Kumar Agrawal & Associates
DIN: 07269340 DHN-00 162221 Chartered Accountant
FRN .022522C
Pinkesh Gupta Ankit Joshi
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
{CA Ashok Agrawal)
Frogrietor
Place : indore M. Mo. 071274
Date: 26/05/2025 UDIN: 2507 1274BMMJZME 15T
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